Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

November 14, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

7:35

7:55

8:00

8:15

Nk

9:00

9:10

9:15

9:20

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 14, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Strategic Plan Update (Brittany from Bridgeport Consulting)

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — October 17, 2023
Approval of the October Operational Checks
Approval of October Financial Reports

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items
Donations
Consent Agenda

Discussion Items

At-Large Board Position

Board Officer and Committee Recommendations
2024 Calendar of Operations

2024 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Ttems

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usuvally
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a mecting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication,




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, October 17, 2023 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, TJ
Helfferich & W. Reinhardt.

Trustees Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ba ueger, K. Ballard & C.

Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to ord:

k to:approve the agenda, as

All Ayes: 7-0

O
o Update Signage
» While Virginia thinks overall we are doing a terrific job, based on surveys and
feedback, she identified these 4 areas to work on improving. The logo refresh will
occur before the end of the year, while the other changes will occur more
gradually. She hopes to have the website overhaul completed by the end of
2024.



Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks _

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the meeting
minutes of the September 19, 2023 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for September, 2023. Discussion:

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by
for September, 2023. Discussion: None

accept Financial Reports

All Ayes: 7-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

e The Strategic Plan is sche
Bridgeport Consulting will be

ut the next steps.
r 9 at the high school that

addiction.

Friends Report

Public Comment: None'

Action ltem #1: Donations
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the library’s
September donations. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0




Action Item #2: Consent Agenda

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED byW Reinhardt to approve the Consent
Agenda. Discussion: A lengthy discussion about wording and procedure followed
wi;(hout a clear consensus.

A second MOTION by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich was eventually made to
table this Action ltem until November to allow more time for thought.

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: Employee Handbook Policy 108: PTO
Linda gave a rundown of the policy, it's history, an necessity to make the proposed
changes. Linda then asked that the Board move this to Acti

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDE"' y W. Reinhardt t

nove Discussion ltem
#1 to Action Item #3, -

. All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #3: Employee Handbook Policy 108: PTO

All Ayes 7-0

Finance Cdm.fnittee —

Personnel Comm lee — TJ ?:‘Ifferich announced that pre-thought on the Director
Evaluation form has begun.: -

Nominating Committee = G. Munce relayed that the Nominating Committee will have
its recommendations for the November meeting, but that it was contingent upon the
makeup of the Board in 2024.

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None




Other Items: G. Munce brought up the fact that the Song Fest headliner, Charlene
Carter, is in the process of having an autobiography written, with the help of a local
author.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by B. Swistock to adjoumn the meeting at
8:14 p.m.

All Ayes, 7-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary




FINANCE
REPORTS







12:50 PM Chelsea Distrlet Library
1108123 Monthly Check Reglster
October 2023
Type Num Dats Nams Mamo Account Pald Amount  Orlginal Amount
Check 1073172023 Service Charge 004,001 - CSBfCperallons Checling -12.40
Service Charpe 802,100 - Admin-Fees Bank 201... -12.40 1240
TOTAL -12.40 1240
Bill Pmt -Chock 27957 10i04/2023 A Productlon Gleaning Company L..  INV 15141 « CLEANING 0917 - 09/30/23 001.001 - CSB/Operzations Chacking -1,750,00
Bilr 15144 10/02/2023 CLEANING 0917 - 09/30/23 803,805 - Janitorial -1,750,00 1,750.00
TOTAL -1,750.00 1,750.00
\

Blll Pmt -Check 27955 10f04/2023 AT &T TELCO INV 734433080405 - 08-25-2023 - AGCT 74) 433-9804... £01.001 - £8B/Operations Checking ~167.66
Bill 20230825 10/02/72023 2023 - TELCQ « 00/26/23 - 10/25/2023 850.120 - Telephons -187.86 167.88
TOTAL -167.88 167.86
Bill Pt -Ghesk 27959 10/04/2023  ABSOPURE 001.601 - CSB/Operationa Chacking -50.83
Bifl 85872813 09/05/2023 AUG BOTTLED WATER 727100 + Supplles - General Op  727... -4.93 4.93
Bill 80008059 10/02/2023 SEPT BOTTLED WATER 727,100 « Supplles - General Op 727.., -41.99 41.91
Bl 30299534 10/02/2023 SEPT-OCT COOLER RENTAL 727.100 - Supplles - General Op  727... -2.99 2.99
TOTAL -50.83 60,83
Bill Pmt -Chock 27360 10/04/2023 ADULT LEARNERS INSYITUTE ALI HDNORARIUW - CLASS10/28/2023 D01.001 - C5B/Operations Checking -360.00
8l 23-33¢ 10/02/2023 ALl HONORARIUM FOR ALI CLASS: Adult Prog Rest ...  £24.919 - Adult Prog Resl GifL - Genf... -340.00 350,00
TOTAL -350,00 350.00
3{ll Pmt -Chaclc 27961 10/04/2023  Alerus Financlal Entity code nos, 400288 [ 110320 - pay petiod startin,..  D01.001 + CSBfOperatlona Checking -4,505,42
aill 20230918 10/02/2023 40/08/2023 PR ER 6% MATCH 231.002 - Payroll LIa/401A MichER 2... -1,564.48 1,564,489
10/05/2023 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 702,300 - Per Svcs - Refrmnl - EE 70... -1,794.08 1,794,95
10/06/2023 PR FLEX TO 457(h) 710.500 - Par Sves - Frings B ER 701... -1,146.87 1,143.97
TOTAL -4,505.42 4,505.42
Bl Pmt -Check 27962 1020412023  Amazon Gapital Services Inc 001.001 - GSBfOparations Chocking -229.48
il TWC4-THPC-CVKK 10/0212023 + General Adult Programs 884,126 + Generai Adull Programs +58,25 58.25
Bl 1IWY-B4XH-MYPW 10/02/2022 « Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Prink General -21.34 21.34
Bl 11K8-610N-8433 10/02/2023 « General Youth Programs 884,222 + Ganeral Youlh Programs -93.02 93.02
=1 THM4-RVMN-J4YE 10/04/2023 + ¥Y&G Recognition 884.265 - YSG Racognition -22.89 22,09
SEALING WAX AND BOTTLES 884,272 - Taen General Prograns -33.88 33,58
TOTAL -228.48 F2048
Bill Pmt -Chock 27963 10/04/2023  AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURA... GROUP: G 00523836-0000-000 GCT 10/01/23 - 10/31/23  001.001 - CSBICperations Checking 51591
Bill 20230919 10/02/2023 OGCT 10/04/23 - 10/31/23 710.200 - Par Svos-Fringe Flax Ben 7... -516.91 81581
TGTAL -815.91 216.01
Bilf Pmg -Check 27084 100412023 Bakar & Taylor - Adult 001.001 - CSB/Operaticns Checking 500,32
Bl 20377001563 10/02/2023 - Adult Piint General 982,720 - Adult Print General -149.40 148,40
Blll 2037751016 10/02/2023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Adull Print Genaral -109.93 108,93
Bill 2037772763 10/02/2023 + AdUlt Print General 982,720 - Aduil Print Genaral -240,89 240,99
TOTAL -500,32 500.32
Bill Pm -Check 27965 10/04/2023 Baker & Taylor - Adult Raferance 2037761083 001001 - CSBiQperattons Ghecking -10.34
Bill 2037761083 101022023 » Adull Ret. 082.730 - Adult Ref, -10.84 10.84
TOTAL 10,84 10.54
Bl #mt -Check 27966 10/04/2023 Baker & Tayler - Auto Yours Cats 20377711852 001.001 - CSB/Dperalions Chacking ~121.23
Bill 2031771652 10/02/2023 * Youlh Print General 982.760 - Youth Print General -121.23 121.23
TOTAL -121.23 121.23
BIll Pt -Check 27367 10i04/2023  Baket & Taylor - Juvanile 2037764081 101,001 - GSBfOperations Checking -31.53
Bl 2037784081 10/0212023 . * Youth Print General 32.760 - Youth Prinl Ganaral -3.63 353
TOTAL -31.53 31.62
Blli Pt -Check 27968 10/04/2023 Ballard, Korry HOOKKEEPING THRDUGH 10/05/2023 001.001 - GSB!Operations Checking -675.00
Bil 20231008 10/02/2023 BQOKKEEPING THROUGH 10/05/23 801.040 - Bookkeeper -675.00 675.00
TOTAL -875.00 75,00
BII Pt -Gheck 27969 10/04/2023 Chelsea Area Chamber of Commer... Y17388 - LIFETIME INFOBOARD SPONSORSHIP - Tl... 001,001 - G38/0Operations Chacking -1,000,00
Bill Yi7338 10/02/2023 - Ganara! Library Prog Promollon - LIFETIME INFOBO...  B80.431 - General Library Prog Prom... -1,000.00 1,600.00
TOTAL +1,000.00 1.000,00
Bill Pmt -Check 27970 10/04/2023 Cholsea Houso Victorlan Inn SONGFEST MUSICIAN LODGING - TAX EXEMPT 001,00% - C3B/Qpsratians Ghecking -202.80
Bill 20230624 10/02/2023 2023 SONGFEST MUSICIAN LODGING 884.411 - Songfest -202.8¢ 202,80
TOTAL 202,50 202,80

Page 1




12:60 PM Chalsoa District Library
1108723 Monthly Check Register
Qetobey 2023

Typa Ny Deta Name Mema Accaunt Paid Amouat  Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 27871 10/04/2023  Clntas Gorporatfon-300 4168663518 ACCTH 14203324 301,001 - G3B[Qperatfons Checking -156.03
Bl 4168663618 10/02/2023 19f22/2623 - RUGS INCLUDES 7.7% INCREASE 720,300 - Supplles-Gleaning Rugs 72... -136,54 135,64
09/2202023 - SOAP INGLUDES 7.7% INCREASE 729.200 - Supplies-Cleaning Sup 72,.. 2129 .29
TOTAL -158.63 156.83
Bill Pmt -Check 27972 1010412023  COMPORT, STACEY ~ 01,001 - C5B/Operations Checking ~166.95
Bill 23185 10/03/2023 PIZZA AND PAPERBACKS 08/26 884,276 - Tean Rafrestiments ~40.70 4070
Bl 23-194 10/08/2023 CHIPS AND TOTE 884,230 - Youth Reading Greup -21.78 2178
Bil 23-183 10/03/2023 BOOK CLUB SNACKS &84.276 + Tean Refrashments -14.50 14.80
Bill 23-192 10/04/2023 TEEN SONGFEST PIZEA - 1016 was 884.411 changad.., 884,272 - Teen Ganeral Programs 88,97 a49.97
TOTAL -166.95 16695
BHI Pmt -Check 27973 10/04/2023  DaMes, Karla STORYTIME 09/20 001,001 - CSB/Operations Checking ~75.80
Bill 23321 10/03/2023 STORYTIME 08720 884,215 - Early Literacy 76,00 76.00
TOTAL -76.00 75.00
Bill Prut -Check 27474 10/04/2023 FUN EXPRESS INV 72616726801 AGCT 783724 001,001 - C8BfOgerations Ghecking -199.52
Bllt 72616726801 10/02/2023 - Oulreach 864.227 + Quireach -104.43 10443
- Story Book Trail 864,251 - Story Book Treil -g5.00 94.09
TOTAL -199,52 199.52
B#l Pmt Check 27975 10f04/2023 GAYLORD ARCHIVAL 2832006 001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking =301.79
Bill 2832000 10/02/2023 DOCUMENT CASES 962.940 - Local History- Preservatlon ... -3M.79 301.79
TOTAL -301.79 301.79
Bill Pt -Chesk 27476 00412023 Hawks & Associates Ine 2023/09/22 - REPLACE MGKUNE SPOTLIGHT 001,001 - CSB/Oparatlona Checking -205.00
Bl 20230922 10/02/2023 REPLAGE MCKUNE SPOTLIGHT 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency -205.00 205,00
TOTAL -205.00 205.00
Bill Pmt -Check 27977 10/04]2023 Ingram Library Services 091,001 « CSE/Oporations Checking -1,346.44
Bill 77828640 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 982,720 + Adult Print Ganeral -71.68 71.08
Bill 77828643 10/02/2023 + Adult Prinl Genaral 982,720 - Adult Priat Ganeral -208 85 206.65
Bl 7828634 10/02/2023 + Adult Large Print 982,710 - Adult Large Print -23,34 2324
Bill 7voz85641 10/02/2023 « Adult Print Genaral 982,720 » Adult Print Ganeral -47.84 47.84
Bill Fr823839 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Print General -18.84 16.84
Bl Tri28644 10/02/2023 + Adult Large Print 982.710 - Aduli Large Print -20.68 2068
Bifl 77828636 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 062.720 - Adult Print General -12,80 12.80
BH Tra28s3v7 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 882.720 - Adult Print General -50.51 50.51
Bl T7a28538 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 882.720 - Adult Print Generat -40.39: 40.20
Bl 71828542 10/02/2023 * Youth Print General 882.760 - Youth Print General -21.24 21.24
Bill 71628538 10/02/2023 * Youlh Print General 982.760 - Youth Prin General -12.79 1279
Bitl TT06479 10/02/2023 * Youth Print General " 962,780 - Youth Prinl Genaral -10.70 10.70
Bifl 77906481 10/02/2023 » Adult Print General €82.720 « Adult Print General -241.39 247.39
Bl TT00648Q 10/02/2023 » Adult Print Generel 282,720 - Aduft Print General -16.28 16.28
Bl TT006478 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 982,720 + Aduit Print Genseral ~17.39 17.29
B o2 10/02(2023 « Youth Pilat General 982,760 - YYouth Prinl General ~45.40 08.40
Bl 16230 10/02/2023 » Youth Print Generat 982,760 - Youth Print General .21 .21
Bl Treigaaz 10/02/2023 + Adull Print General 882,720 - Adult Prind Genaral ~33.64 33.64
Bill Trei6229 10/02/2023 + Adult Large Prind 982,740 - Adult Eerge Ptint -102.08 102.08
Biit 77918233 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Print General -13.75 13.76
Bin 77953694 10/02/2023 + Adult Print Gensral 082,720 - Adulk Print Genayal -48.40 49.40
Bil} 77953598 10/02/2023 » Adult Collection Restrictad 982,910 - Adult Gollectlon Restricted -46.04 45.04
Bilt 77953696 1040212023 + Adult Print Genaral 062,720 - Adult Print General -17.38 17.38
i} 77053685 10/02/2023 + Adull Peint Gensral 982,720 - Adulk Print Genaral -37.26 37.28
Biit 77952897 10/02/2023 + Adult Print General 982,720 - Aduli Print General 83,33 83,23
Bill 77953899 10/02/2023 + Adult Large Piinl 982,710 - Adult Large Print -36.04 38,04
TOTAL +1,346.44 4,348.44
Bllf Pmt ~Check 27878 10{04/2023 INK FRENZY CDL SONGFEST T-SHIRTS 001.0¢4 - C3B{Qperatlons Checking =1,208.00
=1 [ 1004242 10/02/2023 2023 SONGFEST T-3HIRTS 880.435 + COL Songlest -1,206.00 1,208.00
TOTAL +1,208.00 1,208.00
Blll Pmt «Chack 27979 10/04/2023 KALTZ, RERECCA BABYTIME 0619 001.001 - CS8{Oparations Ghecking =50.00
aill 23320 1000312023 BABYTIME 08r19 434,216 + Early Literacy -50.00 50.00
TOTAL -60.00 50.00
Bl Pt -Check  2798] 10042023 KANOPY INC KANOPY BORROWS - AUGUST 001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking -267.75
Bl 3azvid-rrU 10/02/2023 2023 KANOPY VIDEO PLAYS - AUGUST 882410 « Electronlc Products/Subs -261.78 26715
TOTAL ~287.75 261.76
Blil Pmt -Check 27881 10042023 Lakeshara 329973092523 001,901 - CS$B/Operations Checking -72.58
8ill 320973002523 10/0372023 MAILBOX AND WOBBLE CUSHION 884.222 - General Youth Programs -52.48 5248
GOMPASS SET 884,230 - Youth Readlng Group -20.00 20.08
TOTAL -12.58 72.58
Bl Pmt -Check 27882 10/04/2023  MCFARLAND, JENNIFER 10172023 1 HOUR PROGRAM « WRITING TIPS FOR .., 001,001 - CSB/Operations Chacklng -300.00
Bill 23-33¢ 10/02/2023 1017 PROGRAN ON WRITING 884,119 - General Adalt Evenls -300.00 309.00
TOTAL +300.00 309.00

Pago 2




12:50 PR Chalsea District Library
14j08/23 Manthly Check Reglster
October 2023

Type Num Date Namo Moma Agcount Pald Amount  Criginat Amount
BUI Pmt -Check 27983 10/04/2023  Michigan Muntclpal Leagus-Unemp 2023 IRD QUARTER - DUE 10/25/2023 004.001 + CSB/Oporations Chacking =14.40
Bl 2023-QTR-3 10/04/2023 2023 3RD QUARTER - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANGE  710.300 - Par Bvos-Fringe-Unsmp 7. ~14.40 14.40
TOTAL -14.40 14.40
Blll Pmt-Chack  -27384 — 10/04/2023 - -Midwest Tapa—-—— - - -- oo o e - - -D01:.001--CGS8B/Oparations Chacking - =+ —  —= ==—:1,888.94
Bil 50424813 10/02/2023 AUG ADULT FEATURE DVDs 962.460 - DVD Featura ~718.72 7872
BIll 504248133 10/02/2023 FAMILY DVDs 962.480 + Youth Video DVD -5.24 5.24
] 504248125 10/02/2023 AUG ADULT FEATURE DVDs 082460 - DVD Featura 147,60 147.59
Bl 504280887 10/02/2023 FAMILY DVDs 982,480 + Youth Video DVD ~18.73 13.73
Bill 504280823 10/02/2023 AUGISEP CDs 082,420 - Adult Music en CD -68.19 88.19
Bill 804281300 10/02/2023 JULY FEATURE CVDs 882,480 - DVD Feature -14.09 14.99
Bill £04281301 10/02/2023 AUG ADULT FEATURE DVDs £82.480 - DVD Peature -44.97 44.97
Bill 504281302 1010272023 AUG BCG ©82.120 - Adult Books on Disc -144.97 144.87
Bill 504281303 1010272023 SEP BOC ©82.120 - Adult Beoks on Clsc -84.98 84,98
Bill 504281304 1010272023 SER ADULT FEATURE DVDs 282,480 - DVD Feslure -161.94 161.94
Bl 504321845 1010272023 NF DVD BOOKMOBILE 880,910 - Capilal RestrGift -Mobile ... -14.89 14,99
i 504321846 10/02/2023 AUGIBEP CDs 952,420 « Adull Muslc on CD <3447 34.47
Bl 504321848 10/02/2023 AUG NF DVDs 982,470 + DVD Non-Fiction -18.74 18.74
=11 504321849 40/02/2023 SEF BOG 952,120 + Adull Bocks on Disc ~122.97 122.97
ik 504322600 10/02/2023 SEP ADULT FEATURE DVDs 982,460 - DVD Featura -435.55 435,65
BIlt 504322601 16/02/2023 FAMILY DVDs 982.430 - Youlh Video DVD -44.98 44,08
Bilt 504348350 10/02/2023 SEP ADULT FEATURE DVDs 982.480 + DVD Feaitre -234.54 234.64
Blll §04348351 10/02/2023 SEP BOC 982.12¢ + Adult Books en Dlsc -128.97 129.97
BIll 504346352 10/02/2023 AUG/SEP CDs 982,420 « Adult Musis on CO -32.22 3222
Bill 504348254 10/102/2023 OCT BOG 982.120 - Aduit Books on Disc -49.99 49.99
TOTAL -1,888.94 1,888,284
Bill Pmt -Check 27385 10/04/2021 Mldwest Tape - Hoepla 504294315 001,001 - GSB/Dparations Ghecking -2,323.69
Bl 504204335 10/02/2022 AUGUST BORROWS ©82.410 - Electronlc Products/Subs -2,323.69 2,223.60
TOTAL -2,323.89 2,323,680
Bill Pt -Chock 27986 10/04/2023 Powars, Shannon # REIMBURSEMENT - PIANO FOR SONGFEST 001.001 - C8R/Operations Checking «175.50
Bill 20230924 10/02/2023 PIANG FOR SONGFEST $69.120 - Information Services -175,60 175.50
TOTAL -175.50 175,50
Bl Pmt-Check 27987 10i04/2023 PRODUCTICN ASSETS LLC 52843 - BFATE AT ROEIN HILLS FOR SONGFEST 001,001 - GSB/Dperations Checking -700.00
aii 52843 10/03/2023 SONGFEST STAGE RENTAL 884,411 - Songfest -100.00 700.00
TOTAL ~700.00 700.00
BIll Pmt-Check 27938 10/04/2023 Proguest LLC 70784968 001.001 - C8B/Operations Chacking «1,564.67
Bill 70784983 10/04/2023 Ancastyy Uibrary 10/04/23 1o 09/30/2024 282,410 + Elecironic Preducts/Subs -1,584.67 4,564.87
TOTAL -1,564.67 1,564.67
BIll Pmt Check 27839 10/04/2023  SEYMOUR, ELISABETH COLSON STORYTIME PRESENTER 6913 - 09/27 001,001 - GSB!Operations Checking ~150,00
BN 23-319 10/03/2023 STCORYTIME PRESENTER 09/13 - 00/27 854.215.- Early Literacy -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -160.00 150.00
Bl Pmt-Chock 27880 10/04/2023  T-MOBILE ACCT 975550022 - STATEMENT DATED 08/25/2023 B.., 004,091 - CSB/Operations Chasking -279.64
Bil 20230821 10/02/2023 2023 - SEP - T-MOBILE WIF] HOTSPOTS 08/21 - 08/2... 850.311 - WIFI Holspols -270.64 279.64
TOTAL -219.64 279.64
Bill Pmt -Chack 27951 10/04/2023 The Sun Tires 001.00% - CSB/Cparations Checking -972.80
Bili 19267-R 10/0212023 SONGFEST AND FOLSOM PROMOTION &80,110 - Madla Buy -38.20 316.20
Bil} 19256-R 10/02/2022 SONGFEST PROMOTICN 880,425 - COL, Songfest -187.20 167.20
ajll 19259-R 10/02/2022 SONGFEST AND FCLSOM PROMOTION 880,110 - Media Buy -319.20 319.20
Bl 19290-R 10/02{2023 FOLEOM PROMOTION 830,311 - Exhiblts: -167,20 167.20
TOTAL -972.80 g72.80
Bl Pmt Check 27892 10/04i2023  KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP 22434 - BATTO BACKLUPS 001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking -1,100,00
Bill 22484 ‘10/04/2023 DATTO BACKUPS - OCT - CLOUD BACKUP AND DIE...  B02,390 - Computers -1,100.00 1,1€0.00
TOTAL -1,100.00 1,108.00
BIfl Pmt Check 27982 10/18/202) Baker & Taylar - Unlahelsd Juvenile 001,001 - CSB/Operations Chackil_'lg 41821
Bifl 2037766260 10/18/2023 * Youth Prnt General 982,760 - Youth Prinl Genasyal -99,58 99.58
Bl 2037788653 1041812023 - Youth Print General 582,760 + Youlh Print General A7 17747
BlK 2037804297 1041812023 * Youth Print General ©82.750 + Youth Print Genaral 24148 262.54
TOTAL -518.21 529.29
Blll Pt -Check 27994 10M8i2023  SMART BUSINESS SOURGE 001.001 - CSB/Oporations Checking -419,05
il W0-190273-1 1018/2023 GENERAL SUPPLIES 727.100 - Suppfles - Generai Qp 727... -208.20 206,20
anl WO-19273-2 1071812023 GENERAL SUPPLIES 727,10C - Supplies - General Op 727... -59.08 72,18
PAPER PRCDUCTS 729,100 - Supplies-Cleaning-Paper 7... -152.87 183,96
TOTAL -419.05 462.34
Bill Pmt «Check 27995 18/18/2023 A Preductlion Cleaning Company L., 401,001 + C5B/Opsrallons Ghecking -3,550,00
Bil 15181 10/16/2023 CLEANING 10/01 - 10M14/223 803,605 - Janltorial -1,750.00 1,760.00
8ill 15163 10/16/2023 PARTIAL CARPET CLEANING 1014423 803,805 - Janllorial -400.00 400.00

Page 3




Page 4

12:50 B Chelsea District Elbrary
11108123 Monthly Check Register
Cclober 2023
Type Num Date Narag Memo Agceotint Paid Amount  Original Amount
Bl 15160 10/18/2023 WINDOWS 10/09 803.605 + Jantorlal -1,400.00 1,400.00
TOTAL -3,550.00 3,660.00
Bl Pmt -Check 27986 10182023 Alerus Financlal Entlty code nos. 400298 / 110320 - pay porlod startin... 001,904 - CSB/Opaerations Checking -4,598.84
Bl e 2023 002 e e - 0L 6F2023 16/20/2023PR-ER-5% MATCH — 23tz Payrolr a0 tAMCchER 2o = 18820 tesko
- —— — T e ———10{20/2023-PR-EE PERSONAL GONT— - - ———¥02300—ParSves—Retmant= EE 70— 1,800.63~———1,800.63— - -

- - 10/20/2023 PR FLEX TO4B{b) T VSO0 e Sves - Fiinge B ER 701 4597 - 14597
TOTAL 4,698.64 4,598.94
BHI Pt -Check 27447 10/B/2023  Amazon Caplial Setvices Inc 001,001 - CSB/Operatlans Ghecking -T80.78
Bil 11L1-LHR9-TNDR 1071072023 IT DEPT THUMB DRIVES 967,120 + Compuiers -40,88 40.88
Bill 1TOW-WMIC-9GIY 101072023 SURFACE TRAVEL CASES - YOUTH DEPT 867,120 - Computars -37.80 37,60
Bill 1FHM-DUVR-5QG3 1041072023 NINTENDO SWITCH GAME 082.400 « Videogames -20.99 20,89
Bl 1FT-KTY4-CCDH 1041072023 MOBILE CDL - SNOW REMOVAL BROOM 980,010 « Capital Resir Gift-Moblle ... ~17.08 17.08
BiR 1CGIL-9HDY-1FMD 10#0/2023 VIDEOGAMES 982.490 - Videoganses ~188.47 188.47
Bill 1YRJ-PRICH-3VQ4 10M10/2023 VIDECGAMES 982.490 - Videogames -89.9% 89.99
Bil 18X7-KEK3-ONFQ 10/10/2023 VOLUNTEER SUFPLIES 885.200 - Supplles -31.98 31.98
BiN 1M4N-VNIR-GPVF 10/16/2023 TOGL SETS AND ADAPTERS 967.120 - Compulers -42.28 42,26
TONER CARTRIDGES 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance -185.99 185,98
Bilk TWMY-WFH-LVYHG 10182023 + General Youih Programs 884,222 + General Youth Programs ~136.54 138,54
TOTAL -780,78 780,78
Bill Pmf -Check 27998 10/8/2023  Assoclation Malntenance Corp 12606 001,004 - CSB/Oporations Chocking ~360.00
BiN 12608 10/102023 SEP MOYWS 802,611 - Lawn Service -360.00 360.00
TOTAL -360.00 360.00
Bill Pmit -Check 27999 40/13/2023  Baker & Taylor - Adult 001,001 - C9BJOperatlons Checking -337.43
Bill 2037797806 10018/2023 - Aduli Print General 982,720 - Adult Print General -212.79 212,79
B 2037809914 10/8/2023 » Adull Print General 882.720 - Adult Print General 124,34 124,34
TOTAL ~337.13 237,13
Bill Pmt -Chack 28000 10/18/2023 Baker & Taylor - Adult Referance 2037805528 001.001 - GSB/Operations Checking -197,51
BN 2037806528 1001812023 + Adult Ref, 862,730 « Adult Ref. -187.5 197,51
TOTAL -197.51 167.51
Bill Pmt Chack 28001 10/18/202%  Baker & Taylor- Auto Yours Cals 001.001 - CSB/Operations Chacking -242.90
Bifl 2037804266 10/18/2023 « Youth Prin Geperat 952,760 + Youth Print Ganeral -80.72 80.72
Bl 2037522626 10/18/2023 « Youth Print General 982.780 - Youth Prind General -162,18 162.18
TOTAL ~242,00 242.90
Bill Pmt -Chack 26002 10/18/2023  Bakor & Taylor - Juvenlls 20377314063 01,081 - €SB/Operations Checking -128.45
Bl 2037791069 10018/2023 - Youth Print Ganeral 982.760 - Youlh Print General ~129.45 12045
TOTAL -129.45 126.46
BRll Pmit -Chack 28003 10/16/2023  Baker & Taylor - Program Account 2037820993 001.001 - CSB/Cperationa Checking ~100.36
Bl 2037820093 10/18/2023 * Youth Reading Group #84,220 « Youlh Reading Group -100.38 100.38
TOTAL -100.38 100.36
Bill Pmt -Check 28004 10/18/2023  Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 10/19/2023 01,001 - CSBfQperations Checking «676.00
Bl 2031019 10/18/2023 BOOKKEEPING THROUGH T0/18/23 801.040 - Bookkesper -&75.00 675.00
TOTAL -875,00 §75.00
Bill Pmt Check 28005 10/18/2023 Ballard, Linda P. REIMBURSEMENT - FRIDGE ROLLING BASE RAIL 001,001 - C8BfOperations Chocking -15.38
Bl 23-3408P 0/18/2023 - Ganeral Youth Programs #84.222 + General Youth Programs -15.89 15,89
TOTAL -16.89 15.80
Bill Pmt -Check 28008 10/18/2023  Blus Care Helwork of Michigan GROUP 00277068 SUEGROUP 0002 - COVERAGE 20... 001,001 + CSB/Operations Chacking «3,892.11
Bl 232330043779 10122023 2023 - NOV 2023 MED INS 710.200 - Per Sves-Fringe Flex 8en 7... -3,892,11 3,802.11
TOTAL -3,892.11 3,802.11
Bill Pmt -Check 28007 10/18/2023  Bridgeport Cansulting, LLG ZM6 - STRATEGIC PLANNING 001.001 - C5B/Cperations Checking -2,250,08
Bin 2218 10/10/2023 Strategic Planning 2024 - 2028 - for SEP 2023 801.079 - Library Siratsgic Flan -2,250,00 2,260.00
TOTAL +2,280.00 2,250.00
Bill Pt -Check 28008 10/18/2023  Chelsea High Schoo] Yearbook 2023/2024 YEARBOOK 001.001 - CSB/Qperations Checking -150.00
il 20231104 10/190/2023 2023/2024 YEARBOOK 280.120 - Misc Advertising -150.00 150.00
TOTAL =160.00 150.00
Bill Pt -Check 28008 10/48/2023  City of Chalsea valo: 001.001 - CSB{Operatlons Checking .00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt-Check 2800 10M8/2023  City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT ELECTRICITY 001,007 - C3B/Operations Checking -4,369.12




12:60 PY

Chelsaa District Library

!
1
i
i
i
i
|
i
|
I
!

11/08i23 Monthly Gheck Register
Octoher 2023 |
Typa Num Dale Nama Mamo Account Pald Amount  Criglial Amount i
Bht 20231005 1002023 WATER - SEP 920.110 - Cily of Chelsea Water -59.87 59.67
SEWER - BEP 920.120 - Cily of Chelsea Sewer -137.68 137.68 '
ELEGTRICITY - 3EP 920.130 - Clty of Chelsea Eleclric -3,385.70 3,886.70 i
SPRINKLER - SEP $20.15G - City of Chelsea Sprinkier ~286.07 285,07
TOTAL -4,389.12 4,369.12 !
- ———Bjl-®mt--Check— 28011 REMBURSEMENT - TTT-GAKE DEGO-ON10/49-—~-~=00%:001—@SBi@petatiots Ghasking 885
Blll 23138 10/18/2023 REMBURSEMENT - TTT CAKE DECO ON 1012 854,272 - Teant Gengral Programs +8.05 9.85
TOTAL -D.95 9,95
2ill Pmt -Check 23012 10M8/2023  Constollatien NewEnergy-Gas Divl.. NV 3862184 - ACCT BG-303066 - AUG - 07/21- 08/21/... 001.00% - CSB/Operations Chacklng 144,98
Bill 862184 104122023 AUG - 07/21- 08/21/2023 920,200 - McKuns Gas -144.98 144.98
TOTAL -144.98 144.98 |
i
Bl Pmt -Check 23013 1018/2023  DEGRACIA ENTERTAINMENT FOLSOM VIDECS - §@375 EA. 001,001 - C8B/Operations Checking ~300.00 :
Bill BOO4 10/M0/2023 FOLSOM VIGEOS - 4 @ $75 BACH 880,521 - Graphlc Daslgn Servicss *300.00 200.00
TOTAL =300.00 300,00
Bill Pmk-Chaok 25014 10/18/2023  Dedtar BIll Printing 001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking -386.78
Bt DB-89222-INY 101812623 SONGFEST GCASTER 880.435 - COL Songfest ~357.00 357,00
Bill DB-89202-INV 101812023 SUNGFEST POASTERS 880.425 + CDL Songfest 2078 28.78 |
TOTAL -386,78 386.76 !
Bill Pmt-Check 28015 1014812023 FUN EXPRESS INV 72672322701 ACCT 783724 001.001 - &3B/Oparations Gheeking -136.93
Bt 72672322701 10/8/2023 - Cutreach 884,222 - General Youlh Frograms -86.93 86.83
- Slory Book Trall 884,251 + Slory Poak Trall «50.00 §0.00
TOTAL -136.93 13863
Bili Pmt -Chack 28016 10132023  Great Lakes Ace Hardware NV 1501615 - ACCT 200379 001,601 - GEB/Operatlons Chocking -22.78 l
i
sl 1581815 104122023 ENAMEL PAINT FOR RAILS AND UMBRELLA BASE 732.20C - Supplles-MNT-Ganeral 7... -22.78 22,78 :
TOTAL <2278 2218
BlI! Pmt -Check 28017 10/18/2023  Ingram Library Sorvices 001.001 - C5B/Cperations Checking =2,076.91
Bill 78001508 1018/2023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Adull Print General -51.33 37.33
Bill 76001507 1011872023 - Aduft Print Ganeral 962,720 + Adult Print General -11.39 17.29
8ill 78001605 10/18/2023 + Aduit Prind Ganaral 982,720 + Aduit Prinl Gensral -TR30 78.30 i
Bill 78001506 10/18/2023 - Aduit Prinl Generaf 982720 - Adult Print General -12.60 12.60 !
Bill 78001508 10/18/2023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print Gensra! 2031 20.31
Bill 78001511 10718/2023 « Adult Print Qenerai 982,720 - Adult Print General -18.60 16,50
Bill 78001510 10/18/2023 MOBILE CDL 980,910 - Caplial Restr Gift -Maoblle ... -11,13 1113
Bl 78050422 10/18/2022 * Youth Print General 982.760 - Youth Print General -11.88 11.58
Bl 78080427 10/18/2023 - Adult Print Genaral 982.720 - Adull Print General -58.58 53,56
Bill 78050423 10/18/2023 + Adult Print Genaral 082,720 - Adull Prini General -i8.49 18.49 :
Bil 76050419 107182023 » Adult Large Print 982,71G - Adult Large Print -28,51 _ 9851 :
BIif 78040426 10/18/2023 - Adult Print Gensral 982,720 - Adult Print Generat -50.84 © 5064 !
Biil 780504256 101812025 + Adull Print General 682,720 - Adult Print Genera) -17.3¢ 17.39 ;
Bill 78050428 10/18/2023 « Adull Large Print 82,710 - Adull Large Print -17.65 17.56 '
BIIl 78040421 10/ 8/2023 - Adull Print General 982,720 - Adull Prinl Genersl -32.58 32,58 i
Bilt 78050424 101182023 « Adult Print General ©82,720 - Adull Prini General -16,28 16,29
Bilf 76050420 10/18/2023 « Adult Large Print B82.710 - Adult Largs Print -2210 22,10
Bi 78089405 10/18/2023 « Adult Print General 982.720 + Adult Print General -50.50 §0.50
Bl T80EG403 10/18/2023 + Adult Print General 952,720 + Aduit Prinl Gensra! 47,77 4177
Bilf 78069404 1041872023 « Adult Print Genera! 862.720 + Adult Print General -16.83 16.53
Bl 78133984 10/18/2023 « Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Print Gengral -18.83 16.83
Bilt 78133995 101872023 + Aduit Prinl Ganerat 982,720 - Adult Print Gengral -34.22 34.22
Bl 78133906 10/18/2023 - Adult Prinl Generai 982.720 - Adult Print General -34.02 24.02 :
BIlF 78123993 10/18/2023 + Adult Large Prinl 082.710 - Aduli Large Prinl. -i8.37 18.37
Bill 76153667 10/18/2023 * Youth Print Ganatal 082.760 - Youlh Print General -16.28 16.28
8l 78153664 10/12/2023 « Adult Large Prin{ 982,710 - Aduit Large Print -H.05 31.06
| Bilk 78153665 10/18/2023 - Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Print General -49.40 46.40
‘ [l 73153674 1018i2023 + Adull Goflecllon Resllcted 982,910 - Adult Cellectfon Restricted -31.87 31.67
1 il 78153870 10118/2023 - Aduil Prnt General €82,720 - Adult Print General -38.00 38.00
| =]11] 78153668 1001872023 + Mullple Book Coples 922,740 - Multiple Book Caples -18.83 18,83
| aill 78153873 10/18/2022 + Adult Prin{ General 982,720 - Adull Prinl General -16.98 18.58
ail 78153889 107182021 + Agult Prini General 982,720 - Adull Print Genarat -14,50 14.50
alll 78152868 10/A18/2023 - Youth Prnt Genaral 982,760 + Youlh Print Gensral -21.84 21,64
| ail 78163871 107182023 * Youth Print General 962,780 » Youth Print General -43,68 43.88
| all 78152872 10/8/2023 + Youth Print General 962,760 + Youth Print Gansral -i1.80 11.80
| 2 78180860 10F18/2023 - Adull Print General 882,720 - Adult Print General -17.39 17.30
| 2l 78180802 10#18/2023 - Adull Print Genarg! 862,720 - Aduli Prini General -32,57 32,57
; Bill 78180801 10718/2023 - Atlull Print General 982,720 - Adull Print Genaral -18.77 1877
aill 78202534 10/16/2023 - Youth Prinl General 962,760 - Youth Print General -214.22 214.22
2ill 78202533 10/18/2023 « Youih Prinl General 982,760 + Youth Print General 27002 270,02
il 78202535 10/18/2623 + Aduit Largs Print 982,740 + Adult Large Print -63.29 §3.20
‘ Bill 78202538 10/18/2023 + Adult Large Print 982,710 + Adult Large Print -37.65 37.55
Eill Ta202532 10/18/2023 + Adult Prinl Genaral 882,72C + Adult Print Ganeral -16.81 16.81
Bill 78202524 10/16/2023 + Adult Print General 882,720 - Adull Print General -18.42 1942
Bilt 8202537 10/18/2023 « Adult Print Geneval €82.720 - Adwll Prinl General -13.83 13.83
Bil 76233002 10/18/2023 + Adull Print General 982,720 + Adult Print General -40.695 40.66
Bill 76233993 1044872023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print Generai 3213 32,73
Bill 78233085 10/18/2023 - Youth Print General 982,760 - Youlh Print General -i1.88 11.96
Bill 78233994 10/18/2023 * Youlh Print General 962.760 - Youth Prini General -i1.98 11.98
Bill 70266542 1041872023 + Youlh Print General 982.760 - Youth Print General +13.53 13.63
Bl 76268545 1071872023 » Youth Print General 982,760 - Youth Print General +10.44 10.44
BIll 78266643 10182023 * Muitlple Book Coples 082.740 - Muitipie Book Coples +B6.3¢ 86.29
Bill 78266544 1018/2023 - Adull Large Print 982.710 - Adult Large Print -57.5¢ 57.59
Bl 78266541 10/13/2023 « Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Print General -46.94 48.64
TCTAL -2078.91 2,079.91
BIA Pme -Chack 26013 10/18/2023  nlult, Ine, 001.001 - C3B/Qperaflehs Checking -566.83

Paga §




12:50 PMA Chelsea Distrlct Library
10823 Monthly Check Register
Oatober 2023
Type Num Dale Nama Mema Account Pald Amount  Orlginal Amotmnt
Bill 226131474 10/18/2023 CHECKS - 1000 QTY 127100 - Supplies- General Op 727... ~330.42 330.42
Bil 226133922 10/18/2023 1009-NEG FORMS 727.100 - Supplles - General Op 727... -T1.43 71.13
Bil 226145950 1014812023 ENVELOPES - 1000 QTY 727.400 - Supplies - General Op  727... -165.28 105.28
TOTAL -506.83 566,83
Bili-Pmt~Gheck—28019 10{18/2023——K=Sun-Corp:; SINVO0B2343 001001 —CSB/O} Che 2895 -
" Bill T gINV0D82343 10M6/2023 T TT{ABELTAPE T30 Suppllas-iall Prog OWr 72, TR
TOTAL 248,95
BIEPmt -Check 26020 10182023 KeyBank AIC Ending ..., 3195 DUE 11/06/2023, STATEMENT 09... 001.001 - C3B/Operations Checking -1,052.56
Bl 20231010 10122023 HR PLAYBOOK 967,200 + Equipment Software -170,00 170,00
POLLYS - RECEPTION IGE 880,311 + Exhibits 114 794
POLLYS - SONGFEST WATER 880.436 . CDL Songfest -10.75 10,75
FB BOOST - SONGFEST £80.435 - COL Songfest =500 3,00
CHELSEA GUARDIAN - 1908 & SONGFEST ADVERTL...  830.110 - Medla Buy -50.00 50,00
STICKER MULE - MOBEE STICKERS/TRUNK OR TRE... 880,320 - Miso Marksting Supplies -187.00 187.00
NAMIFY - NAMETAGS 880,349 - Printed Hems f Statlonary -20.07 29.07
CVS « WALK TO SCHOOL WEDNESDAY SUPPLIES £80.200 « Dlrector Exponse -42.2% 42.20
STAGEPRD - DIGITAL KEYBOARD FOR SONGFEST 824.961 - Songfast - Resiricted Gl -196.64 196.65
ZINGERMAN'S ROADHOUSE - DONATION MTG WT...  860.200 - Director Expense -33.89 53.38
BUBCH'S - FOLSOM RECEPTION SUPPLIES 884,980 + Exhibils - Restricted -118,99 118.99
SMOKEHOUSE 52 « RECEPTION SUPPLIES 884,980 - Exhlbils « Restricted -609.12 509,12
SMOKEHQUSE 52 - RECEPTION SUPPLIES B84.980 - Exhibits - Restricted -260.70 260.70
SMCKEHOUSE &2 - RECEPTION SUPPLIES B84.980 - Exhibits - Restricted -50.00 50.00
AMIGOS - PTO REVIEW MTG 989.620 - Staff In-Servics & Apprecia... ~5t41 34H
MIKE'S - AMY, STAFF APPRECIATION 989.940 - Siaff Appres - Rest/Covid-19 -25.00 2500
TASTY BAKERY - SONGFEST SUPPLIES 884,411 - Songfest «108.75 108,78
Z0U ZOUS - BCOTT, STAFF APPRECIATION 989,820 - Staff In-Servico & Apprecia... -26.00 28.00
ZOk) Z2QUS - GENERAL., STAFF APPREGIATION 89,940 - Staff Apprec - RestrfCovid-19 -26.00 26,00
GLEARYS -~ VIRGINIA & JULIE P, STAFF APPRECIAT].., 959.940 - Staff Apprac - Reste/Covid-19 -50.60 50.00
AGRICOLE - BONGFEST 884,411 + Sonpfasl -28,70 28.70
AGRICOLE - BALLARD, STAFF APPREGCIATION 969,940 - Staff Apprac - Resti/Covid-18 -25,00 25.00
GRATEFUL CROW - ARTIST, SONGFEST, LUNGH 834,411 - Songfest -219,04 219,04
BUSCHS - SONGFEST SUPPLIES §84.411 - Songfest -45,01 45.01
ROBIN HILLS FARM, THE NEST - ARTIST DINNER 884.411 - Songfest -78.80 78,60
CHAMBER - BREAKFAST 960.200 - Direclor Exponse -30,00 30.00
HOME DEPQT - TOOLS (5/B $62.44) 030.910 « Gapital Restr Gift Mebite -26,39 2529
HOME DEPQT - TOOLS (5/8 $62.44) 030.910 + Gapital Restr Gift -Moblte -37.06 a7.06
HOME DEPQT - HAND TOOLS (5/8 $62.44) 480.930 + Capital Restr Glft -Mobile .. -16,87 16.87
REl - MULTITOOL UPGRADE 980,910 - Gapital Restr Gift -Moblls .,, -31.80 31.80
ZOOM - \WEBINAR SQFTWARE 867.200 + Equlpment Software -39.60 38.50
STAR2STAR - VOIP SVG 826 - 10/25/2023 850,120 + Telaphone -474.01 474,91
GREENGEEKS - MOBILECDL.ORG, HOSTING SVC 10... 803,395 - WahsHe Hosting & Service -419.40 41940
O'REILLY - FIREAWHEEL GLEANER 980,910 - Capiial Raestr Giil -Mebila ... -2.53 9.53
WITHINGTONS - RECEPTION SUPPLIES 884,980 + Exhiblis - Restriclad -85.36 66,36
POLLYS - TWEEN BOOK CLUB 9/18 SNACKS 884,230 + Youlh Reading Group -10.75 10,78
ADOBE - SUBSCRIPTION ACROPRO 982.410 - Electronic Produsls/Subs -19.50 089
DOLEARTREE - SNACKS 284,222 - General Youlh Programs 5,25 8.26
KINDLE - € CONTENT 982,418 - eContentKindle -498.04 498.04
TOTAL -4,052,58 A4,052.56
Bill Pmt -Check 28029 10/18/2623 Mid-America Arts Alllance VOID: DEPOSIT FOR HEMINGWAY IN COMIGS EXHL...  001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Gheck 28022 1071812023 Midwast Tape 001.001 « C5B/Opsrations Checking -1,390.79
Bill 504322602 10/18/2023 PLAYAWAYS & BOCD 982,140 - Youth Books en Dlsg «47.88 47,99
Bill 504383759 10/18/2023 SEP ADULT FEATURE DVDs 982,460 - DVD Faalyra -ito.g8 110,96
Bili Hp4383760 10H18{2023 OCT BOC 282,120 - Adull Books on Dise -08.08 88,98
Bill 504383764 10{18{2023 SEP BOC 282.120 - Adukt Books on Disc -94.98 94,98
=11} 504383763 1041872023 SEP NF ADULT 982.460 + DVD Fealure -10.47 48,47
Bl 504383764 10116/2023 SEP ADULT FAMILY DVDs 982,480 + Youth Video DVD 269.12 26012
Bill 504406874 10118/2023 AUGISEP CDs 982,420 - Adult Musle on GD <4424 14.24
BiH 504408876 10/45/2023 SEP ADULT FEATURE DVDis 982,460 - DVD Feature -152.47 11247
Bl 504408877 10418/2023 SEP FAMILY DVDs 982,480 - Youth Video DVD -345.69 345.69
Bil 504406378 10/15/2023 SEP NF ADULT 882.470 - DVD Non-Flelion -18.74. 18.74
Blil 504406879 10/18/2023 SEP BOC 982,420 - Adull Books an Dise 30,99 20,89
Bitl 504407080 10/18/2023 QCT BOQC $82.120 - Adull Books an Dlse 34,08 84.08
Bil 50440708+ 10/18/2023 JULY NF DVDs 982.470 - DVD Nan-Flotlon -14,99 14,99
Bifl 604443643 10i18/2023 SEP FAMILY DVDs 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 18,10 75.70
Bl 504442615 10{18/2023 SEP ADULT FEATURE DVDs 982.460 - DVD Feature -22.49 2240
TOTAL -1,390.79 1,380.79
Bill Pmt -Check 28023 10/18/2023  Patty Cash- PETTY CASH - 06/09 - 10/08/23 001.001 - CSBfQperations Ghecking -177.64
Bill 23-825 101872023 0615 - KERRY - USPS, POSTAGE FOR ARTIST'S CH..,  731.200 - Ofher Svo-Pstg Operaling 7... -9.88 2.85
Q7103 - AMY - 4 ZORAN GARDS 727.100 - Supplles - General ©p 727... ~20.00 20,00
0717 - LINDA - POLLYS, SOAP 727.100 - Supplles - Geaeral Op  727... +3.35 3.36
07/28 - EVERETT - CAR WASH, MOBEE 980,910 - Capltal Restr Gift -Moblla ... -3.00 3.00
06/01 - LORI- TWISTER IGE CREAM GIFT CARD §84.226 + Summer Raading -26.00 25,00
06/48 - EVERETT - CAR WASH, MOBEE 080,910 - Capllal Restr GIfl -Moble ... 6,00 5,00
08/27 - LINDA - HOME GOODS, PAPER TOWEL HOL...  720.200 - Supplies-Cleaning Sup 72... “TH 741
08/07 - EVERETT - CAR WASH, MOBEE 980.910 - Capllal Resir Glit -Mobile ... -5.00 500
09/08 - EVERETT - WEIGHING, MOBEE 880.910 - Caplial Resir Glit -Moblle ... -13.50 13.60
0BMt - AMY - ZORAN CARDS 727.160 - Supplles - General Op  727... -15.00 15.00
0915 - STACEY - CVS, RECEPTION CANDY 884.880 - Extiiblls - Resirictad -15.99 15.99
09/20 ~ EVERETY - CAR WASH, MOBEE 980.910 - Capilal Resir Gift -Mabils ... -8.00 4.00
00/22 - AMY - ZORAN CARDS 727.100 - Supplies - General Op 727... -20.00 20,00
00/23 - VIRGINIA - POLLYS, TEA FOR CARLENE 884.411 - Songfest 3,76 375
08/23 - LORI - POLLYS, REFRESHMENTS FOR CARL... 884,411 - Songfast +18.89 18.89
10/06 - EVERETT - CAR WASH, MOBEE $80.910 - Capltal Restr Glit -Moblls .., +6.00 8.00
TOTAL -§77.64 77.64
Blll Pmt -Check 28024 10118/2023 Pltnay Bowes ACCT # 0010280851 001.001 - CEB/Operations Checking -127.80
Bifl 1024040148 0M8/2023 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 731.200 - Other Swe-Pslg Gperating 7... -127.30 127.80
TOTAL -127.80 121.80

Paga 6




12:50 PM

Chetsea District Library

11108/23 Monthly Check Register
Ostoher 2023

Type Num Data Nama Mairio Account Paid Amaunt  Original Amount
Biti Pmt-Chack 28025 10/18/2023 Postmastar FPOSTAGE « WINTER NEWSLETTER MAILING 001,001 + CSB{Operations Ghecking -1,200.00
Bill 20-804 10/18/2023 WINTER NEWSLETTER MAILING 880.230 - Newsletter Peslage -1,200.00 1,200.00
TOTAL +1,200.00 1,200.00
BilFPmt=Check—20026——10/M8[ 02— RK- Studlog————————————~|N\-{0/06/2025; EVENT-PHGT O GRAPHY=SEPTEMB,.—001:00 G SB/Cpurations Checking 57500
CBIF T 20231008 10/76/2023 i ~FOLSOM RECEPTION, SCNGFEST, STAFF ™ We0.522 profograply Seices T T 575.00
TOTAL §75.00
Blll Pmt -Chack 26027 10{18/2022  Scholastle Library Publishing INV 52062574 - CUST # 2178732 001.001 - GSB!Operations Checking +69,63
Bifl 52082874 10¢18/2023 - Story Bock Trall - BUGAR WHITE SNOW 884.251 - Slory Book Trall -11.13 11,43
- Youlh Reading Group - POPPER'S 884.230 + Youth Reading Group -54.60 54.80
SHIPPING 864.230G - Youlh Reading Group «3.85 3.95
TOTAL -69.68 62,68
Bill Pmt -Check 28028 10/58/2023 Staples INV 3548326048 ACCT 658500 001,001 - GSB/Dperatiens Checking «26B.98
Bill 3549328049 1011042023 COPY PAPER - TAX CREDIT BEING ISSUED $16.22 727.100 - Suppllss - General Op 727... -258.98 268.98
TOTAL -288.08 288,98
BIll Pmt -Check 28029 10/18/2023 The Likrary Network 001.001 - CSBiOperations Chacking -2,001.03
Bil! 72495 10418/2023 FIBER CIRCUIT - SHARED SYSTEM - 3RD QUARTER 850,310 - Internst -i,423.23 1,423.23
Bill 7011 101872023 1048 - FIBER CIRCUIT - SHARED SYSTEM - 2RD QU... 550,810 - Internet -225.00 225,00
10M8 - DEEF FREEZE SOFTWARE 987,200 - Equipment Software -352.80 352.80
TOTAL -2.001.03 2,001.02
BIll Pmt -Check 28030 10/18/2023 Unlgue Management Servicas Ine 6117758 CLIENT # 1954 004.004 - CSB/Operatlons Checking 44,75
Bill 6117738 1010/2023 2023 SEP COLLECTION FEES (PLACEMENTS) 201,080 - Coflection Fees -44.75 44.75
TOTAL -44.75 44.75
Bill Pmt-Check 28031 10/18/2023 UNIVERSITY CFFICE TECHNOLO... 81115657 041,001 + CSB/Dperafions Chacking -796.89
B 81115557 10/18/2022 PUELIC COPIER 803.101 - Public Copler -241,82 241,82
8TAFF COPIER 802,402 - Staff Copler -437,18 437,18
SMALL PRINTER MAINT 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance -116.88 116.89
TOTAL -785.89 795,39
Bill Pmt -Check 28032 10M 82023 Verlzon Wireless NV 9845521048 - ACCT 442098685-00004 -08/29 - ... 001.001 - CSBfOparations Checking -838.27
Bili 9845521048 10/10/2023 2023 HOT SPOTS 850,311 - WiFl Hotspots -665.93 665,03
2022 1T CELL PHONE 850.121 + 1T Csll Phone +51.06 51.06
MOBEE INTERNET SERVICE 850.312  [nlemel/Ssryvica - Moblle CDL -80.22 20.22
MOBEE TELECOMMUNICATION 850.122 - Telacommunications -Mobil... <51.06 51.06
TOTAL -838.27 838.27
BIll Pml Check 28033 10M8/2023  Zublk, Jesslea MEETING WITH BOGK FARM 001,001 + CSB/Oporatlens Checking Ad41
&ill 251020 104182023 BOOK FARM, PICK UP ORDER AND MEET £69.120 « Informatlon Services -44.41 4441
TOTAL 4441 44,41
Bill PmtCheck 28034 10119/2023 KANOPY INC KANOFY BORROWS - SEPT 001,001 - CSB/Operatlons Checking ~184.48
BHI 367366-PPU 10119/2023 2023 KANOPY VIDEC PLAYS - SEFT 982,410 - Electronic Products/Subs -184.45 184.45
TOTAL -184.45 184,45
Bill Pmt -Chaeck 28035 10/19/2023 Costco Anywhere Visa AIC ending 3253 - SEP STATEMENT 09/19 - 10/47/23... 001,001 - CSB/Operations Checking ~19.99
Bill 0231017 10/19/2023 VOLUNTEER CANDY 855.2G0 - Supplies -19.00 19.99
TOTAL -19.59 16.99
BIN Pk -Check 28036 1011972023 City of Chalsea FALL MISSION BANNERS 001.001 - GSB/Oparatlons Checking <10.00
Bill 23-267 10/10/2923 FALL MISSION BANMNERS 880,130 - Signs/Bannars/Posters -10.60 10.00
TOTAL -10.00 10.00
EBHI Pmt-Check 28037 10/19/2023  Cily of Chelsea SEPT TRASH 001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking -40.00
Bl 21120 10/12/2023 TRASH - SEPT 803,620 - Trash -40,00 40.00
TOTAL -40.00 40.00
Rill Pmt-Check 28032 1002072023  SMART BUSINESS SOURGE WO0-100273-2 ACCT 501301 001.00% - CSB/Oporations Checking <7.39
Bill WO-10027-3 1042042023 GENERAL SUPPLIES 727,100 - Suppites - General Op 727... «7.30 71.3¢9
TOTAL <7.39 78

Page 7







12:54 PM Chelsea District Libra
14/08/23 ers t - v

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through October 2023

Jan -Qct 23 Budget % Over Budget

OrdInary income/Expense
Income

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 300 300 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 5,250 5,250 0
674.111 : Designated Youth Programming 5,100 5,100 ]
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 5,100 5,100 0
674.113 - Deslgnated Exhibits Programming 4,250 5,500 (1,250)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 1,695 1,826 (130)
674121 - Annual Glving 0 0 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0 :
674.142 - Designated Small Equipment 40 40 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 750 750 0
674.500 - Mohile CDL 8,282 8,152 130
Total 874.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 33,767 35017 +(1,250)
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
§75.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 2,000 1,500 500
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000 1,500 500
Tofal Income 35,767 36,517 (750)
Gross Profit 35,767 36,517 (750}
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted ' 3,000 3,000 ] 0
Total 850.200 : Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.000 + Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884,211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,000 2,000
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 » Songfest - Restricted Gift 4,197 3,500 697
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 3,360 4,100 (740)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 7,557 7,600 (43)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,000
884.910 - Adult Prograrnming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 ] 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Giffs Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)

Page { of 2



12:54 PM

11/08/23 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through October 2023

Jan -0ct 23 Budget $ Over Budget

§84.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 « Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 « Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884.950 + Youth Programming Restricted Gr

Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Tralning, [n-Service
969.240 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19

Total 969.600 - Staff TralnIng, In-Service

Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 580.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
880.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL

Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts

Total 980.200 - Technology

Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.940 - Local History- Preservation Res
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Caollection Restricted

Total 982.000 - Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

724 750 (26)
0 0 0
2,224 3,250 {1,026)
175 200 {25)
2,900 2,900 0
1,861 1,500 361
1,861 1,500 361
4936 4,600 336
17,717 18,450 {733)
450 750 {300)
450 750 (300)
450 750 (300)
40,717 138,591 {97,874)
40,717 138,591 {97,874)
40,717 138,591 {97,874)
40,717 138,591 (97,874)
507
177 300 (123)
684 300 384
62,568 161,091 (98,523)
(26,801) (124,574) 97,773
{26,801) (124,574) 97,773

Net Income

Page 20f 2




| jo | abed

{%20t) £o5'6sF | (8lF Lz}  GIO'ZEE 0 oot ol) 02z 12l) (logreh) USLFzy) (DEv'sel) (vor6l) (o60'6LZ) (68Y'ALZ) 6bZ'8L Z66'¥69 £60°/S9 awosy| 18N
%0 {ooz'slL) 002'8}k 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [i 0 0 0 Swoay| JaYI0 19N
%0 0CE'gk (goz'al) O ) 0 0 0 0 fi 0 0 [} 0 0 5 asuedxg JARO EjOL
%0 {ooe'gL) ooe'gL 0 0 ] [} 0 0 fi 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ¢ ZO0'666 pung asoy dep o suell - Z00°566
%0 008'gE {oog'eg) O ] o 0 0 1} 0 0 o [ 0 a ¢ 1007666 Aldw| [e7deD o3 SURl) - LD0S66
asuad¥gy 210
asusdxzjauosu) 1241
(o616} £5L' Ly (ai9'sv2) 510282 0 (es1'a) (ozz'lel) Goewzy) (tes'tzy) (oer'sol) (voz'es) (sco'sle) (69¥'/L2) BYE'8L  2B6'YE3  E£60'/90 aruoau| A1eupic) 389N
%ER {g25'okt) 910'ekP'e  98F'965'L 0 DzZT8  YEEOVlL  veBvbL  Z¥e 05l  BLP09L  S9S'GO) G/6'8EZ  96:'08L  €9G'ZET /62981 LLS'EUZ asuadx3 Jeol
%GL {reg'sy) 005'b8L  eos'gel 0 BPO'LL  98L'FL ¥Z20L ¥SELL £FS 98z'zL DBl EEl'ML LIg'0L RLLiE 002 asuadxg uanoellod - 000286
%Gl Zve'iGh 160'0gL  ££9°LSE 0 1] 102 gsg’ll  8ge's ¥oL'ZL 088t SL0UZ EIEE gge0st ¥e'L  £0G'SEL 007086 2suadx] [e)ded - 0007046
%ly {epL') sle'7l 9/4'9 0 58 Lor 099 alg 6} 66t 208 8i6't £av 19 565 |pAR1L B Juswido|aasd YBIS ‘3D - (00°696
%TS {og¥'1e) 0¥e'se 068'EE 0 0ig £89 Fiz:) 908'y 1.1Z (B2 1Ze'e Z65'1 geg'L 5829 G80'FL juawdinbs - 000°296
%EE (zeg'zL) LLL'gl B¥1'9 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 187 o 2987 o o 00Z 108 @oUBINSU| - §00°996
%18 {ze5's) 260'0% 095°28 0 yaL'6 O 0 G 1295 leg's 0 G 0 {zos'y)  eil'el So2IAIRg UORRWOINY - 000°696
%&E {189'2) o'ty giL'L Fo D 5El ] (:1°14 2ty g6l 6% a0l EZ G ¥E asuadxg J030axq g pleod - 000°096
%2Z9 {699'22) 0S5'LL L8T'vp ] o e LY 65V 1Zs'y  pre'y L00°9 Z20's Ly's  8sL's 0 SABBN - PO OZE
%L1 {rzz'2) 0052 9/ i o 0 % 0 29 i 6t -] ¢ 8g 9 0 13aUNIOA - (00°GRE
%8R {zog'sl) coz'sgl  EOMILL T O 0¥y e9el'y geyFol  soL'y alg'e gsr's  GLFFL  OLL0Z 9EL'Sl  vOE'YE v09'2 BujwweiBold - 400928
%59 {zzo'ge) 292'06 99229 0 £/9'v  080'9 TARS £92'6 0522 6.8'6  Gzg'c 80.1'F oeL's e0¥'e  aul'e S[ELIBJRI RUOHOLWOL - (0088
%ED {eos'sl) 009'F¥ ¥60'82 0 925 &0V'S 9102 1792 zZeg'e 909'L 85T g5e'e £8'T 0¥l Ob9S SUSHEIUNUILODS|AL - ({058
%89 {£8¢'65) 6o9'e8L  BLZVEL 0 gee's  oeg's #9089 290'0L  9ZFOL  LIO'WL  1OR0Z  ¥SE'ZE LL6'EL S9l's 9EES SIIENUOS FIAIBS SDUBLNUIEY - DOO'E0B
%EL {c82) 0v0'L (73 0 901 75 £ £l oL S6 ¥z L3 £ § L DOE"LOS SISOD ISIW ® S334-LNLPY - 000°T08
%lS (rbo'ge) 059'28 o900'Ly 0 ZoL'L  Zo0'y 985 olg'e We'z £eL'L ¥58Y Zrv'er  sZe'T gse't el SOAG [ENJORIUCD 7§ [RUCISSDI0N - DO LOB
%lG (gec) 98g'L 192 0 69 ford 454 :7A8 8 58 T ol 28 8l 0 008°/ZL ooueusiulep-sanddng . pOOTEL
%8E (es1'L) 008't iz d 0 0 tel 0 0 ¥4 73] i 1L 0 g9 1 002°Lgs  oBeysod - 0Ag U0 - 000 LEL
%0 (0og) 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 [} 009°4ZL J'7d BuysiignggBululd - 000°05L
%Z9 (028" 0OF'6) VE0'Z o eeg'L el G601 182 05t ove'L  E06°L 66¢ ZEC'L 66¢ £69 2L saiddng - o0 422
%L (zg0'v62) BEF'BET' L ASEE00°L 0 Suu'sy 6Z0'6  BIZ'e LET'ES POS'PS  99C°ES  DOZUEL  9eU'Es  7OL'0B €626 1£9'Z8 104 130V [0IJU0D SDAS [PUUCSIa - 000°L0L
. asusdxg
%101 STT'1E gee 6L’ £95°872C7 D 890't  ¥19'B £60'0Z  1B¥'8T  {iS6'Y) lec'op  6e6'6l  (S69'08)  ZE|'0DE 6RELBE (LS'6L6 Jcug SSOID
%LOL SeZ'le 9ee’6Le  £95°82ZT 0 200'F  PIO'6 £60'02 Lav'sz (156'%) tze'op  ses'sl  (869'c8)  ZES'00E 6B2'LOR  CLG'ELE auwInou] 1830,
%eEL 00g 005"} 0007 0 3 ¥ [V [i] o 000T 0 6 0 0 [ SI0IN0Z JURID JBAU - J00°GLS
%S0+ el 110's8 85.'0e 0 coo'e 0 JZ0'0L 008 §Z9'9 0 019 0Z8 oer'o  (e8) 0/2's uoyeuc( R BORNGHIUCD SNUIAY - 00'PLO
%58 (gzT°D) 0G0'SL SLL'ZL 0 4 052l 0sz'L 08z’ 0sz'L 0821 05’ 0 0 GlL'Z i 000°903 SPUrSY ¢ SWOI| 2SIN - 600°LLY
09424 0 ] 1662 26%'L i ¥i8'e (gBc) e 9oL ore's  {100'®)  GGL'S D05 594 2BUBLD SNFEA JUSUNSIAL| - 000699
%eFL a9g'0L 000'ZT 698'ZE c 0 194'2 966'9 15 9gg 609 rt'tl 960'S 2182 08"t o323 001909 SASSOT/SUIRS JUSLSVALL - (0L'59S
ges ¢ 0 £e or or 55 29 g 3L :72 zol 14 Q0L'S90 FU[ "DWOBU| JUSUNSBAY] - (30°699
%E0L 6t 009 6lLe 0 28 sl 0 ¥z €0l g SIE SE g2 5l 0 a3y AousBy wogoa)|o)/sesd Tl - 00T 152
%eZ) ¥88 aoz'e 20y 0 968 0 5ZL o ¥¥8 ¢ 386'L ] e 052 0 00L°209 533 Juapisay-uoN - 00L" 159
%96 zz1) coo's 8/8'C o 06 ore 102 LiZ Zer 112 iy 4744 651 85% 1] siajud ® Sa21doD - 0OL'GhE
%9 {sgz'n) 000'0Z SPLTL 0 0 0 ] §¥L'ZL 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 Sauly [euad - QL VLS
%S0L 119' oog'ol LiF'wl 0 0 0 0 ¥ez'g 0 0 2 g1l'8 0 T’ 0 pIY S1BIG - 0OL°OVS
%004 629'r 1Z2'920'e 058'080'2 0 0 8Le'e (95) [ (nge'sl}  sli'ze  (ve) (£ee'zs) ¥BE'SRE GCLE/Z8  L8P'P0S Z0¥ anuaAsy IBSIT - 000720V

awogu]
ssusdxg/owoan) Meuipio

Pbpng oy, jpbpngasac¢ 1eBpng  ¢Zo9C-UEP T30 SCAON  EC RO wedes  ggbny czinr  gzunp gz ARl ezidy  EZJIRW  £ZQ9d gz uer
wWiol

2380 0 483, PUE U U8y
1ebpng 0} sauBULIOHE siseq fEmaoY
AreaurT 3ousiq BasjoUD gelshL




1:24 PM
11/08/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2023 .

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402.000

665.100

669.000-
670.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -
691.000 -

- District Revenue
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
665,000 -

402
State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers
Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Investment Income, Int 665.100

« Invastment Gains/l.osses 666.100
~Investment-Value Change 665.500 - --

Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Confribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Other Fin Source - Lease GASBSY

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
732,000 -
801.000 -

802.000

885.000

965.000

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc -~ Postage 727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Svcs

+ Admin-Fees & Misc Costs §01.300
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
* Programming
- Volunteer

920.000 -
$60.000 -

Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promotiohal Materials

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

» Automation Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -
991.004 -
994.000 -

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Debt Principal - Leases GASB87
Debt Interest « GASBS7

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Jan -Dec 23 Jan-Dec22 $Change % Change
2,030,851.10 1,088,952.21  41,898.89 2.11%
7447737 7313871  1,33866 1.83%
12,745.46 1522072 -2.47526 -16.26%
2,878.60 3,534.76 -656.16  -18.56%
4,083.33 3,895.83 187.50 4.81%
619.00 130.00 489.00 376.15%
739.21 209,55 43966 146.77%
32,869.79  30,379.08  2,490.71 8.2%
—47.760:31 - -56,001.8574,662.16—131.21%
000 459000 459000  100.0%
12,775.00  14,340.39  -1,565.39  -10.92%
36,767.81  80,816.47 -44,04866 -54.51%
2,000.00  74,900.00 -72,90000 -5§7.33%
0.00  38,009.00 -38,009.00 -100.0%
2,228,566.98 2,262,124.87 -33,557.89  -1.48%
2,228,566.98 2,262,124.87 -33557.80  -1.48%
1,002,356.72 1,232,953.84 -230,597.12  -18.7%
12,029.22  19,077.73  -7.04851  -36.95%
0.00 441.00 441,00  -100.0%
448.99 1,173.41 72442 -B1.74%
775.15 4366.96 -3,591.81 -82.25%
47,007.02  52,191.59 -5,184.57  -9,93%
744.75 692,96 51.79 7.47%
124,276.70 152,087.73 -27.811.03 -18.20%
28,004.02  28,335.98 24196  -0.85%
62,264.04  62,700.03 -435.99 0.7%
11740145 9354353 2385702  2551%
276.30 1,010.65 -1,634.25  -85.54%
4428188  68519.00 -24,238.11  -35.37%
1,713.29 2,737.60  -1,024.31  -37.42%
37,650.86  43,44588 -5886.02 -13.556%
6,149.00  15605.00 -9,456.00  -60.6%
33,880.22 5073147 -25842.25 -43.26%
6,773.73  17,143.15 -10,369.42  -60.49%
331,632,563  78,365.03 253,267.50 323.19%
138,804.47 164,877.95 -26073.48 -15.81%
0.00 245300 -2,453.00 -100.0%
0.00 263.00 263.00  -100.0%
1,006,478.34 2,102,617.38 -108,130.04  -5.05%
232,088.64 159,507.49 72,581.15 45.5%
232,088.64 159,507.49 72,581.15 45.5%

Page 1 of 1




#%

"ABpIjoH >me 10qe7 03 anp AjJea paaoiy "1das Jof anp sem Jajsuely IsnSny 1sndny 31e] pue Anf AlJES Ul SUOP - SPUNY JO SISUBLL x4
-Junosoe ay1 Pedul 10U sa0( "saseyaand [jig-1 40} 934 uolIDESURI] SB SMOYS 00'TTS +

-quswiAed @D SIGOIN jeuil JO SJUNOLWE pa1a8png PUB SUOIIBUOP YIM paydlaw 1NN WOl 007520 ‘16%
USRS BsUdLBWY YdIEL PINOYS,

POO"LTO+ECO™LTA 000'6S9 QLA | _ junome Sunesado S_ 00E'599 LA _ u={+) _So.ho +£00°LT0 QLA
ST I8S0E6°TS  |TE09L°LTS 00°S20°206S 6L'698°ZES 00°000°002°TS ££'9/6'985'TS Q1A 2due|eg
| | 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0% W 00'0% 00°0S 0005 ZZ/TE/CT
000% , 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0005 7Z/oe/1T
Y I8S'0E6°IS  |PPI66TS 00°000°00Z% 6T'29L°TS 00°0% 08'228'yC1'eS zz/ot/ot
08°2¢8VCLTS 9L L6V'TS 07°9669% 00°0% v'8¢E9TTZS zz/og/60
V8°8ZE9TIZS [96°6T9PS 00°000°002S SHISHS 00°0% 2 AT AR A A ZZ/1E/80
PriSTIIE TS  |SOVLBES 00°000°06TS YT 9€5% 00°05 ST°L¥8°9052$ ZC/TE/LO
ST'LP8'905°CS |0€'865%- | 0£°809% 0005 6L'9€8°905CS zz/oe/90
6£'9£8'005¢S  [1870E% 00'000°05Z$ SELVLTTS 00°05 65'850°SYLTS Te/Te/so
65°850°sv2’2$  |00"90ETS | 96°560°5% 00°0$ £9°959°86L'CS zeZfog/vo
£9°959°8ELZS  |SPrO¥8SS 00'5¢0°LS% LL9L8TS 00°0% TP'96°98L°TS zZ/1e/e0
Iv'796'98L°CS  [0L000°8S- 56°90€'TS 00°000°00Z°T$ S1°859°€65°TS ze/8e/eo0
S1'869°€65TS |S8'86T'9S | 1672875 00°0% ££°9£6'985°TS TT/TE/10
€£'9£6°985°TS ! eefisfan
! . unodlae Suneiado
«oouejeq Swpu3j | anjea ul aduey) JMBIDYIIM 5994 158491U| woJ) sigjsuelt . 3aouejeg suluuiSag L

005°999 ‘00T"999 ‘?00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SLNNOJDV 1D
t-12¢6-€287-0000 "OU JUNOIIY

£z0e/15/0T

asuduswy
T8



90°Z€6'85-

6E'T89°TLTS

mm.mwhmﬁw

£9°€ZT'8ETES

SE'THTLETS-

8T 915'SL2CS

£7'18S0£6'TS

LETYTV6IS-

08'CC8'veLes

6T ZLY'99ES 00°000°0025- 6T°ZL¥'995S

¥z’ 60T 95T £9'85/'S$ T9'0S£'855'TS

ot'ey9’L0ETS Z0'6¥6'959% 8€°€69°09TS

00°0$ i 0o'sL0'zs- 00°'s£0°CS

0¥ Z¥9°L0TS Z0'v20'65S RE'8TI'SFTS
Joue|eg mv%cm J8uey)d 19N J3ue|eg Sujuuigag

300800

YOO LTO

€00°LTQ

TO0"E00
TOOT00

Supposyd puny uaWa4IRY 192Q puog
pun4 82iAles 1990

pund [eJauas) [ejol

[2)O] SJoulied JUSLISOAU]

pund 19BN ASUCIA
pun4 swWo3u| paxi4

JUNO22Yy asLduawy

pueH uo ysed
junonay jedAed

JUBg 9381S BIS|IYD /UN0IDY SupIay)
S3IONVIVE SHMNVE TvI07
pun4 [eJauor)

€202 ‘1€ 1940100
saoueleg pun.

AdVddlT LOMY1SI1ad v3ST13aHO

0L



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for November 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Congratulations to the following staffers who celebrated work anniversaries in October:
Library Assistant Marissa Salvia, one year on October 3
Library Assistant April McDowell, one year on October 4
Library Aide Maya Reames, two years on October 4
Adult Librarian Catherine Sossi, four years on October 19

Please join me in thanking them for all they do for the CDL community!

Strategic Plan — 2024-2028

Bridgeport Consulting facilitator Brittany Galisdorfer met with staff on October 20 to
share and engage with them on the draft initiatives for the upcoming strategic plan,
Discussion prompts included: What did they love? What were they surprised to see or
not see? Was anything critical missing?

The management planning group (Coryell, Ballard, Krueger, and Powers) worked with
Brittany to finesse the initiatives based on these conversations. That updated draft plan
will be shared with the board at the November meeting.

Mobee News

Mobee had a very successful visit at the St. Louis Center for the annual Trick or Treat
there on October 26. Staff visited with 235 costumed kids and adults, While Mobee did
not win any prizes for decorations, we have our hopes set on claiming a prize next year!

During the month of October, Mobee engaged with more than 100 visitors throughout
the service area {excluding Trunk or Treat event above). We have issued 20 cards on
Mobee since September 1.

Volunteer Appreciation

Mark your calendars for CDIL’s annual Volunteer Appreciation Party on Saturday,
December 2 at 5:30pm. This year we will celebrate Volunteer of the Year Dan Kaminsky
and Friend of the Year David Griffiths, Attendees will have the best seat in the house
(the McKune Porch) to view the Chelsea Hometown Holidays Light Parade {and see
Mobee on her first appearance in the parade).

Out and About: Meetings Attended October 2023
e Rotary meetings — October 10, 17 & 24
Walk to School Wednesday —~ October 18
Chelsea Area Chamber Business Breakfast — October 11
Rotary Board meeting — October 18

L ]
[ ]
&
e 'Trunk or Treat with Mobee at St. Louis Center — October 26







Chelsea District Library :
Assistant Director’s Report |
October 2023

Facility update

‘® Unfortunately, the one remaining working boiler started acting up this month and would
not stay on. It took JCI four trips to finally solve the problem but has been running well
since. With the winter season predicted to be mild, we have high hopes we can make it
through one last winter before replacing the system in the spring.

e Our JC! Metasys tech did a maintenance service this month to run updates and train a
new tech. They have been short handed since our old tech Jackie left several months
ago.

e Back to Nature did the last liquid aeration along with the last fertilizer, and that will
finish our lawn maintenance for this season.

¢ Our fall window cleaning was done this month, along with a partial carpet cleaning. We
do a full carpet cleaning twice a year and two partial cleanings.

® The [awn sprinklers were turned off this month, per usual, and we had our last mowing.
Once the trees have lost the majority of their leaves, we will have our fall clean-u[ and
be done with another year of lawn maintenance.

Meetings and programs

Our October all-staff meeting focused on a review of the new strategic plan initiatives. Staff was
asked to look over them before the meeting and we discussed what they liked, were surprised
to see included, and what we missed.

| attended two webinars this month. One by the Michigan Department of Labor and Economic
Opportunity on the importance of good mental health in the workplace. The second was an
update on the federal Gag Attestation rule, which basically requires companies that provide
health plans to attest that they don’t have gag clauses in their contracts. Gag clauses are
contractual provisions that restrict health plans from disclosing certain important provider cost
and quality information.The Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021 (CAA) required this to
make plans more transparent but it was on hold due to the pandemic. Since BCBSM manages
our plan, they will do the attestation.

Volunteers- We had 227 book sale and 102.25 non-book sale volunteer hours this month, for a
total of 329.25 volunteer hours. This included four volunteers from Lake Trust Credit Union who
cleaned our window well, weeded the fairy garden, and helped clean out the tech recycling as
part of their annual company service day.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: October 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

October was the final month for the Folsom Redemption Exhibit. Comments for this exhibit
were excédeling positive, and there were even comments about a patrons enjoyment and
amazement that CDL hosts exhibits in general: “Love these exhibits so much. to [sic] be able to
walk down the street from our home and have access to these is amazing. Thank you.” We also
had patrons coming to the library for the first time specifically to see the exhibit: “This is my first
time visiting the library for an exhibition of this sort - | will definitely look forward to returning!”
Other highlights for the month include:

& Adult programs brought in high attendance rates {a pattern we have noticed is higher
adult programming participation in the fall, specifically. Both the Vegan meals program
in November and the ALl Singer-Songwriters programs had over 30 attendees).

e Not Too Scary Storybook Trail remains an annual favorite, with 145 attendees. THis
program is relatively inexpensive, takes place in one of our townships, and combines
reading with nature.

¢ We're beginning to see which events and stops are most successful with Mobee. Some
stops, like the St. Louis Center and Sharon Ann Apartments, have small groups but big
impact. Other stops have included larger numbers and big impacts such as the Silver
Maples stop, and especially town events (i.e the St. Louis Center Trunk or Treat). In total,
Mobee reached 394 people this month. We will continue to observe and assess, to
utilize Mobee and its resources in the most successful way possible.

e After lighter weeding of the collection for the past three years due to the pandemic
disruptions in circulation, adult librarians spent this fall “resetting” the collection. We
used quantitative and qualitative data to achieve this: first, we compared shelf space for
each collection to circulation data, to ensure that we are devoting the most space to the
highest circulating areas. Librarians also used CREW methods and discretion to ensure
core titles remained on the shelves. Weeding and shifting will continue into November.

Program Attendance

Live| Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Virtual Virtual| Kits

Adult Program Attendance
10/32023 Reading Glasses Book Club 8

10/7/2023 Sculpture Walk

10/17/2023  |Writer's Book Discussion 6

10/29/2023  |ALI Texan Singer-Songwriters 36|10

subtotals 5810




Information Services Report: October 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Adult Program Totals 68
Early Literacy Program Attendance
10/3/2023 Babytime 14
10/4/2023 Yoga Storytime 12
10/5/2023 Toddlertime 12
10/10/2023 |Babytime 17
10/11/2023  |Preschool Storytime 9
10/12/2023 |Toddlertime 22
10/17/2023 |Babytime 19
10/18/2023  |Preschool Storytime 8
10/19/2023  |Toddlertime 15
10/24/2023 |Babytime 17
10/25/2023  |Preschool Storytime 16
10/26/2023 |Toddlertime 15
10/31/2023 |Babytime Open Play 14
Early Literacy Program Tofals 190
Youth Program Attendance
10/2/2023 Lego Club 10
10/3/2023 Teen-Led Chess Clinics 13
10/12/2023 |Read to Dogs 6
10/16/2023 |Not-Too-Scary Storybook Trail 145
10/26/2023 |Chills in Chelsea 29
10/27/2023. |Read to Dogs 5
Youth Program Totals 202
Teen Program Attendance
DOUWBLE That Thursday Thing: Storm
10/5/2023 in a Bottle 0
DOUBLE That Thursday Thing: Storm
10/5/2023 in a Bottle - 0




Information Services Report: October 2023

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

10/6/2023 PWNED Teen Gaming Club 5
DOUBLE That Thursday Thing: Mini
10/19/2023  |Layer Cake Decorating 5
DOUBLE That Thursday Thing: Mini
10/19/2023 |Layer Cake Decorating 4
10/25/2023 |Tech Take Apart
Teen Program Tolals 19
Outreach Program Attendance
9/7/2023 Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 24
10/12/2023  |Silver Maples Book Club (adult) 11
10/13/2023  |Storytime @ ECC (youth) 16
10/17/2023  |Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 29
10/19/2023 |Storytime @ ECC {youth) 34
10/19/2023 |Pines Book Club {adult) 7
10/20/2023 |Glazier Spelling Bee (adult) 10
10/24/2023 |Storytime @ ECC (youth) 26
10/25/2023 |Aftercare @ WSEC (youth) 36
10/31/2023  |Halloween Festivities @ SME (youth) 150
QOutreach Program Totals 307
Walk to School Wednesdays
10/4/2023 Walk to School Wednesdays 22
10/11/2023  |Walk to School Wednesdays 20
10/18/2023 |Walk to School Wednesdays 22
10/25/2023 |Walk to School Wednesdays 19
WTSW Totals 64




Information Services Report: October 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Mobee Visit Program Attendance
Read Aloud @ St. Louis Center

10/4/2023 (outreach, adult) 7
Chelsea Senior Center (outreach,

10/4/2023 adult) 1
Lake House Bakery Storytime/activity

10/6/2023 {program, youth) 3
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,

10/6/2023 adult) 7
Lima Township Hall (outreach, all

10/9/2023 ages) 0
Lyndon Township Hall (outreach, all

10/10/2023 |ages) 2

10/12/2023  |Robin Hills Farm {outreach, all ages) 1
Sharon Ann Apartments {outreach, all

10/12/2023 |ages) 3

10/12/2023 |Sylvan Crossing (outreach, all ages 1
Dexter Township Hall (outreach, All

- [10/17/2023  |Ages) 4

New Harvest Church (outreach, all

10/17/2023 |ages)

10/18/2023 [Faith in Action (outreach, all ages)
Chelsea Children's Co-op {outreach,

10/20/2023  |youth) 20

10/23/2023  |Silver Maples (outreach, adult) 10

10/23/2023  [Silver Meadows (outreach, adult) 2
North Lake United Methodist Church

10/23/2023  |(outreach, all ages) 9

10/25/2023  |Aftercare @ WSEC (youth) 36
St. Louis Center Trunk or treat

10/26/2023  {{outreach, all ages) 235
Mobee program totals 39
Mobee outreach & awareness totals 295
Mobee Totals 334

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other




Information Services Report: October 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Services October 23
Reference Questions 1518
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 19







R Y.

AN S
‘HELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT
October 2023 .

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

9716.6 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 999.4 982.8 975.8 953.3 931.8 976 957.7 1033.4 932.9 973.5
1121 -- Lima Tewnship (GB) 12.4 10.1 11.5 123 10.7 11.9 112 118 9.8 10.4
316.5 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 343 26.9 316 284 26.8 32.8 37.1 334 35.7 29.5
9288 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 952.7 945.8 932.7 912.6 894.3 9313 209.4 988.2 887.4 933.6

293 Hotspot Devices Circulated 22 27 33 20 23 38 38 39 31 28

4132 Public Internet - Computer Sessions. 366 338 462 423 389 422 444 493 362 421

5999 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 412 624 648 614 629 654 663 597 541 617
ONLINE SERVICES | N | e | mar APR may | jun uL AUG sEP oct

127817 Website Sessions 14519 10474 13443 11919 12639 14939 14317 14440 10351 10736
64402 Website Users 6747 5807 6313 5763 6063 7454 7478 7669 5463 5605
20764 AUDIO Downloads Total 1927 1820 1854 1911 2048 2128 271 2235 2200 2270
14997 -- Audio: Libby 1413 1348 1405 1419 1430 1540 1652 1597 1556 1577
5767 -- Audio: Hoopla 514 472 549 492 558 588 619 638 644 693
3373 VIDEO Downloads Total 219 273 356 270 281 313 440 403 465 353
2063 -- Video: Kanopy 112 155 218 142 145 188 315 270 306 212
1310 -- Video: Hoopla 107 118 138 128 136 125 125 133 159 141
50168 EBock Downloads Total 5053 4556 4993 4646 4726 5199 5582 5089 4709 5615
48092 -- Libby 4855 4369 4730 4451 4553 4998 5349 4840 4515 5372
2076 -- Hoopla 198 187 203 195 173 201 233 249 154 243
74305 TOTAL Downloads 7199 6649 7303 6827 7055 7640 8293 7727 7374 8238

g i S ot CDL Support Log Detail 2023
e — for Chelsea Senior Center
Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
35 Oct 32 3
10/2/2023 4 Everett Comcast fax number servicing, kiosk computer setup,
10/3/2023 4 Everett Soundbar setup, Comcast fax line configuration, reset 114 la
10/5/2023 1 Everett 114 laptop configuration
10/6/2023 2 Scott Scheduling / Planning
10/6/2023 1 Everett 114 laptop and TV setup
10/12/2023 3 Everett Printer troubleshooling. patron email assistance, installing O
10/16/2023 4 Everett Setup UPS, maove server, cahle configuration in Meredith’'s a
10/19/2023 2 Everstt Setup microphone system in 114
10/20/2023 2 Everett Setup microphone system in 114
10/24/2023 4 Everstt TV setup in 114, added Powerpaint to 114 laptop. network m
10/27/2023 4 Everett Installed Office on 114 laptop, network diagram work
10/30/2023 4 Everstt Netwaork inventory
Servicaes performed this month were of a routine, maintenance and support variety. - Scott [:

. CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER



' 10,257
100% of total

1 / Home - Chelsea District Library 8,155
2 fabout-us/hours-location/ 256
3 /how-do-i/library-user-info/get-a-library-card/ 248
I 4 fabout-us/employment-cdl/ 198
f 5  /how-do-i/services/connect-to-the-wifi-network/ 147
6 /downloadable-collection/ 118
7  [about-us/staff-trustees/board-of-trustees/ 115
| 8  /online-resources/a-to-z-listing/ 114

9 /storybook-trail/ m

10  /online-library-card-application/ 105

3,239
100% of total

2,749

139

131

145

101

82

70

82

69

71

Views per user

3.7
Avg 0%

2.97
1.84
1.89
1.37
1.46
1.44
1.64
1.39
1.61

1.48




ONLINE RESOURCES

Last
Month

14
22

17
22

20
22
14

20
13
25

Rank

=

0 W e s o s oW

11

13
14
14
16
16
18
18
18
21
22
23
23
25

October 2023

Online Resource

Sun Times News

Chelsea Update

Ancestry

MovelistPlus

My Heritage

Stories of Chelsea

Michigan Legal Help

Britannica Schoal

Movelist Ko

Home Work Help Mow Home
United States Census
Unemployment Help

Michigan eLibrary
Demographics Now

Opposing View Foints in Context
Michigan Secretary of State
Consumer Reports

Michigan Voter Information Center
FPronunciator

Histonc Newspapers
Scholastic Teachables

Adult Learning Center
Newspaper Source Plus
Lynda.com [Linked In Learning]
My Free Taxes

I
ki Lol oo

-] | D

LIS T P T S T TS TS S =)
W

ety

(]
]

LM

Gl Lad

Lol ) LIl T
Lo B o TR PSS = R |

[
=

0

Lol Loj ol oty
] Pl ol Bl Bln] =0 W

Nl M) Lol Ll
- -

g






Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report

(October 1-31, 2023): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

October Marketing Highlights
October 20 marked the end of the 1968: A Folsom Redemption exhibition. It was well received
by the public with 117 visitors filling out comment cards with the following ratings:

90.00%
80.00%
70.00%
60.00%
50.00%
40.00%
30.00%
20.00%
10.00%

0.00%

Please rate the following aspects of this

exhibition:

Presentation Content Accessibility

Relevance

B 1-Poor
W 2-Fair
1 3-Good
® 4-Very Good

i 5-Excellent




Our geographic reach with the marketing efforts and the breakdown of channels where visitors
heard about the exhibition and where they came from are as follows: (those who answered
“other” to how they heard about it primarily identified the banners and posters around town and
CDL staff).

How did you hear about the exhibition?
35.00%
30.00%
25.00% -
20.00% -
15.00% -
10.00% -
5.00% -
0.00% _‘ ® Responses
- ] 1 T 1 T I I
& & & W ¢ & & Q
\e,":}' \é}' é’Q‘;‘ ‘é@b Qer Qb‘b ((\\0 &
& W &N & D & &R
N o SR AN S
& 2 C & > (\é“’ & &
N5 S & N w ¢a>\\ @\\Q
(S) "\-\\0 0‘5\
2
&
Where | live
45,00%
40.00%
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00% B Responses
15.00%
10.00%
o -
ooy, | ML . . . .
Lima City of Lyndon Dexter Sylvan Other
Township  Chelsea  Township Township Township




Quarterly Print Newsletter

October is editing month! It takes three separate reviews of the print newsletter before it is sent
to the printer. In each review the content is refined, the dates and times are double and triple
checked, and the imagery is finalized.

Brand Audit:

| presented brand audit findings to the board and began the work of developing a refreshed
logo. Initial designs will be reviewed in mid-November, and the completed logo should be done
by the end of the year.

Social Media:

| started experimenting with Throwback Thursday posts highlighting our historic photo collection
and Stories of Chelsea. These have gotten great engagement with the community and serve to

promote our local history collection. Additionally, posts about our Halloween Costume Exchange
got great reach and we ended up reaching over 42,000 views for the month of October.

October Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,298 followers (+43) | 1,785 page visits t | 42,899 page reach 1
CDL Instagram: Followers: 966 (+17) | 60 profile visits | | 550 page reach |
CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,558 (+5) | Profile visits unavailable on X analytics | 2,164 impressions |

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,599 subscribers (+41 in October)
August Metrics:

e We sent 4 weekly newsletters

e 50% Open Rate (+10.6% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:
In October, we had 117 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
e Print Newsletter: 30
eNewsletter: 13
Website: 15
Social Media: 9
Local newspaper: 2
Word of Mouth: 14
Chelsea Update: 3
ALI: 11
Other: 20
Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
- October 2023

e Circulation — 19328 in October
» Patroh Count- 10682 for October

& Circulation by township- for October:
o Dexter = 9% of total transactions
o Lima=11% of transactions
o Lyndon =16% of transactions
o Sylvan = 16% of transactions
0 Chelsea = 32% of transactions

e Qctober Circulation: 81% were items from Chelsea and 19% were inter-loaned ftems.
Libby = 3948; Hoopla = 1136; Kanopy = 212

e Registrations for October— 94 hew cards; 6351 total card holders
*Dexter = 805 cards; Lima =693 cards; Lyndon = 874 cards
*Sylvan = 1171 cards; Chelsea = 2337 cards; Nonresident = 471 cards

e Self-Check Machine: October 222 or 1% of total checkouts ( machine down for 2 weeks)

Octceber Notes:
e | atiended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each weelk, '
Marissa came back to her regular circulation hours (31).
We received 135.5 tubs from TLN in October, with 6.2 being the daily average,
1 participated in WTSW each week.
] went to Notth Lake Church with Mobes.

We processed 44 MelLCat items for other libraries, and received 41 items for our patrons,

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation

Maya, Marissa, and April celebrated anniversaries with CDL. | prepared and delivered their reviews.



“S# PEOJUMOp PpE O] UMOpYEalq o} 19D 0]

Aem ou S| 218y} ‘S# JNOYI8LD [BN)IE Ble 858y |
%00} LGE9 | GE9SG | 6¥SG | L.89 |E£E269|C9ER | cL¥8 | 6896 | ¥9.6 | CE€L6  Cr96 s|ejol
%S 88 144 cel |42l |Lie ¥8L | 26l | 28L | OSt | LGI 44 bGl Jayio
%l 681 0¢ L 14 X4 ¢¢ | 9€ LE (44 8¢ 6¢ 9¢ yissein
%S 916 60¢ 98l |56} |S¥C ¢Sc | 89¢ | 6FC | £€E | EG¢ 8re 9ge  oopLlEMm
%l 06l 96 68 88 S0l YOL | €L | 204 | OLL | BE) A4 8L uoseys
%€ 18¥% 4 € 0 0 0 L 0 Vi 9 9 9 wopsaid
Liy | LOF | P | €8BS | C9G | 609 | G156 | G29 | S99 679 0%¥9 SYUON
%81
1PuDAND %o000L %EV L9¥S %cE  0..9 lE€Z |S0LZ |0/0Z |06¥C |8.FC| 900E | OFOE | C9GE | 2/5€ | QEGE  60FE 1242430
UBAAS %00°00L %SE LLEE %9l 998¢ LLLL  |600L |9G96 |Z9LL (26LL| 92l | Ci¥l | LPOL| L99) | €991  E69) uenjig
uopuk %0000k %EE 999¢ %9l  958¢ ¥.8 04L |(8LL |0.6 G00L | SScl | cOEL |22Gt | 9¥GL | 6€GL  BEGI uopuAy
ewi] %sL'ls  %PE 8502 %Ll t86L £69 ¥E9 |PE9 |¥6L €08 | G96 | 966 |60LL | 60LL | EELL  9S9L ewiT
Jexeq %'veee %LlE PEOC %6 Lol 08 OLL (169 |¥v.iB ¥88 | LOLL | Z80L |0€2L | GlEl | Liel  90Zi Japxeq
9Z191L 9s.'LL 0889 | 8¢cG |GELS | G6¢9 |L9E9| £6./ | L£8L |#906 | 6016 | €806  ¢006 pusIa
“dod Ajju3 Jo % 3Sibsy  “dod suel] €2-1°90 t©c0¢  |¢c0¢ [leD¢ [020¢ |[6L0¢| BLOC | ZL0¢ |940€ | GLloe  ¥#LOC  €L0C
dog o0zozoeq
joc, 9D0OWIS
101 % suelj
6L | 9¢F | 86 | OLL | S@E GE6 SjejoL
9SEaloul %, ‘BAY 0 Jaquiasaq
LZFO0L abeiaAe AJYUOW 0 19qUIBAON
60Z'v0L Iejol| Gi oL 9 61 9c | 1S9 V6 0 0 8 98 484000
veqa) 8l 9l 8 ol 9% | €E0€9 0LL 0 [ 8 00l Jequsdes
‘AON| £ Sl A% L vE | L1229 0L 0 0 L 16 Isnbny
685°0L FAVA L0 8¢t ¢ey GlE SO0F  8SE 1°0| 8l 8 14 S ¢e |8¥l9 18 0 0 4 64 Ainp
SLS'6 0slt ¥6c  Glc 00 €6 tvE¥ €6 WW8S| T Ll 9l 9l O | 1609 621 Z 0 Ll oLl sunp
PrELL 0Ll Gee  6.¢ €6 Pver 92¢ 86E sSnbny| 6L oL oL €l 0c |€009 1L € 0 Z [ Aeiy
vl 991 Gce LEY 986 /gg 0¥  OE¥ Ainrl o L L L 14 8¢ | €E68 ¥L 4 0 4 89 jHdy
B6.E°¢CL 991 ¥SE€  ¥9¥ 8¥S Si¢ L9 G/E 8unr| i 8 ¥ 14 S |2988 16 0 0 ¥ 18 yoley
1956 Ll €62  ¥9¢ €62 9/ 8/ 962 AenN| 2 9l oL 8 ZZ | €845 98 L 0 9 64 Arenigaq
699'6 €91 8¢ 60¢ 96¢ 6l 8l G9€  |udy| &g Gl L 0l ZZ |81I& 68 0 0 L 8. Aienuer
GeF'0lL ove 11z 8lZ 68€ 0 968  PSE UdIEp TeJOL Yjuo
L52'6 vee 8.t  89¢ E¥E VPE ¥6E GO  'qed|uBAjAg uopul] ewiq IXaQ |8y PUBID [BJOL JIYO |00YDS SSYUON JoMISIg
82¢'6 0L 8l 9l 6E€ €S8 2Z6E  GlZ  "uer Ayjedunpy Aq
|eloL 'ung  JeS§ M4 'siny) ‘pepp 'senl  "uop suonenisibay man €£2Z0Z uonei}sibay mapn Ajyjuopy

€£Z0Z Junod Jooq Ajleq abelaAy

SNOY1Vd - 1H4Od3H NOILYT1NDOHID €202

AdeaqT 30u3sIQ BOS|dYD




2159 29598 1GE'26 [e301 Ajiesy
Jaquiada(
JSqUIBAON
£vS 968'L ¥2€'6 1940300
95 95+'8 Z01'6 J1aquisjdag
85/ ¥92'6 609'6 isnbny
.8 zL1'0L v0v'6 Alnp
6e. 808'6 80.'8 aunp
885 LWL 96/'8 Aep
829 60€'8 /88 [dy
19 182'6 298'6 yasep
995 Syl'L v¥8'8 Aleniqed
89 022’8 898'6 Asenuer
usaj YINoA UNpY

SInoy28y9 [E10] - Juslwpedaq Aq UOREINIILD £Z0Z

%E %L %05 "BAy
Aeap
Jaquiadag
JBQUIBAON
%E %S %2ZS 12qo320
%E %Ly %05 Jaquiadag
%€ %Y %0G }snbny
%t %0S %9 Ainp
%t %G %G aunp
%t %y %25 Aepy
%t %9 %08 judy
%E %Ly %08G Yyarep
%€ %SY %2S Aleniqe
%€ %ty %ES Asenuer
uaa] ymnop HUnpy

abejuadlad - Juswpedag Aq uonenaa) €202

o# G# Vi [:3 cH# L#

168'%2 £9r°L ¥6L°02 Ivl'e LELBL 8/¥'ee BAay yiup

v.s'8ve 0£9°7L £V6°1L02 Yol 99p°LE %E8 gLe’lsl 6LLF2C sjejol
‘0aQg
"AON

G80'ee 96G°L G8T'LL %61 869°¢ %18 689°Gl 18€'6L 10

y8e've Sov'L €18'0¢C %91l LLG'E %18 8re'6l 6L6°¢e ‘jdeg

91’82 625°L 8Lg'ce %51 6EL'E %58 689'0¢ getv've jsnbny

ces'ee S¥S'L GG8'6l %L1 LEQ'E %E8 0LE'8L Lv6'Le Ainp

Lecic LLZ'L 0.6°LC %Vl 99z’¢ %98 669'02 G96'EC sunp

£9G'¥C coe’L er.l'8l %L1 8¥9'E %¢E8 vyl g60°Le Aei

6..'G¢ 907'L €26'6L %9l LEI'E %¥8 L1981 8rL'ee judy

26l'le L1G'1L ¥GL'Le %41 €9’y %¢E8 12102 ove've yole

18.'¢e ¥6E°L 5188l %61 996'€ %18 Lev' Ll L8€'Le ‘q94

0LE L2 S¥G'L L9502 %81 Lrl'y %<8 9L0'6l €oL'ed ‘uep

swaya wajsAs .
+ Sway saueql| uj asaymAue [2yo 1e SWele M | N1LISROIE
NTL + P32412 Jayjo paalo pamaual 194 38 PaID 194D 38 Paalls Pa2d10 swaj % RHANA S
sway oYy sway [ayn jpeBieyd sway Jayjo %, Sway 2YI0 _m__w. o * paadio swis)l  |ay9 je padId
v :eoL swayl [2y9 NIV 1840 Auo swayl Iy
€eoe

€20¢ uonenallp wey




0L0Zz LeZk Iejol | 6v¥E6G | 8086 |IBIOL £1Z'LL 29.'S By
fleloL
LE1 . 28 918 99d | L106¢ 2eQ
9s¢ AON 0¢8 AON | 900€ AON
62¢ Zie 0 Geg | 9tk | 90 | PpSlLE 816¢€ 868°LL £¥9 0
291 Zle d9s €08 | ¥90L (3a°S| POLE olce ¥86'L.L LES jdeg
291 0z bny L¥8 | 9501 | bNV | Zobe VA4 4 99%°LL 809 ony
562 r4 Apinp €L6 | L6 |AINfC| 66EC ov.ie geL'LL 065 Alnp
Lyl €9, aunr L8 | 66 |Ssunr| GOEE 8.ve 126°0L L09 aunp
534 Sl Aep Ll | 956 | ABN | 9F0¢ Gice 8G.'04L 1417 Aepy
0L Zrl  IMdy | 999 | 916 |lUdY| 2982 191¢€ 898'0.L 9ty dy
£6L 8LZ JIEN €99 | 0.6 |JIeN | .lg0€ Slce €0L'LL 889 e
LOL (1] S T | Ge/l | 098 | d°d | S6.2 LeLe 960'LL Zes qed
¥4 (43 uep 609 | 68 | uer | g90¢ Sbe 206'0. 59 uep
ceoe  geoe ¢coz €20 ¢coe €202
salaow’oisnursyooq| (oisnw ® s)yoog-e ‘s)ooq-3) Sway| peppy £202
Adouey ejdooy 2119 an_a_..__ |ejol SwIay|
SUOI}03]|02 Hsodap ¢ SUIS}[E opn|ouUl %y SN0 JSN JOU N0 Pajnol 10 Pamaldal pabieyo s|erajell € Juoseldadl soinbl] esey ]
BUNUO *SINoMo UoI0a|[02
puop aie ejdooH @ Adoue) ‘Aqq %9~  ¥sodep @ ‘gy ® O yum "2uj % 'bAY
E1N0Y02YD |ENIDR LO paseq SI Siy L
) - 00982 8/¥'zz BAY WU
%39 6¥9rL |2L02 96658¢ 6l.¥eZ ‘ IejoL
JATA" c08le e
0961 6/8¢¢ ‘AON
%1 L Le |gg¢ |essl %L~ 08€92 /8€6l 0Z¥ LLS 6ES 0L9 0L9 119 Geg 10
%L GG 8Z |9eGL |£99l %L1~ 06852 61622 66 Le€L L0OS €4S vL9 il LE9 1aeg
%t (%3 L€ |¥EOL [O¥9L Y%L~ 6292 gerre LS 28v LEL LI9 665 2l 90, Isnbny
%6 69 0c |6S0C |8Lil %61~ 9¢eie Lv6le 0.8 vy 6¥S 199 289 LS £69 Alnp
%6 17 6¢ LECC |8E9L %t~ 6.6¥¢ Go6e¢d ¥ér 1L8S L9EL L¥9 G99 96/, 9g9 sunp
%9 v 6¢ |8PEL |ELLL %S~ yeLee Se0Le 0y ¥.S YEV 28§ L9 Zvs 995 Aep
%L l§ | 0€ |/gSL |¥eol Yeb- L8LET 8vLee 8P PG P9 GLS 99 069 659 judy
%L SS | e |v0LL |60LL %E 9r.LEC overe 0ls 919 +vZs 9LL (193 [AVA €9 Yyoley
%9 LS | g |98l |8.6 %E 8902 18€l2 Zes  LLL 025 695 GlL9 (37 1214 ‘qe4
%L SG 6 |965l |68 | %LL €802 €aLee ¢98 619 2vS PES 909 9L 865 “uepr
[SINONUYD\eq 18 SAeq | IBJOL | S/ejol ‘Ba%  220¢ T ‘UNS  Jes 14 'sinul Papy  senl UON
% €202 | ccoc £20¢ uone|nall) Ajleq abeiaAy
Kjuo sino-¥o3y9 PYoJHS
geoe

AJeiqi 3913S1Q BBS|OYD




ACTION
ITEMS







ATeo109g preoy “erorery eoged

are(
JIEAMOPUT (D Y} PARA0) MOJI(G STEONEUOP Y} 3FPIMOWPY
00°000°CS -SUONEBUO( [610U9D) [EI0].

00700 ‘8101 qUS
198pnq 2y} w1 ApEafe 21 JEY) MO STHONBIOD 93 SSPI[MOWYOY

00°000°SS -[2J01, qnS
00°000°1$ 196788 I PL9 1594 8uog 11D TAD Jo spueLL]
00°000°1$ 796188 ZIT¥L9 Iy ST UT OISNJA] 1D 30 spusiig
00°000°1$ 079696 0TI¥L9 PareuBIss(-uoN TOTU[} JTPAL) ST, S¥E'f

JUr[ osuddxy - Jul'] owioouy

PORLIISIY UOHI[C)) 006°T86
papLysay [eadeD 0067086
papLysoy Justadinby 006°L96
PaILsoy Surmmeisoid (06°H88
PIILNSYY [euonowWolg 0067088

-108png A £Z0Z oY1 01 SASuByd puE SUOBUOP 19q0120 1dad0y

19xjord pIeogd ‘€Z0T 1 19qUISAON
1994S 1eq pavog Areaqry

S9Q)SNI], JO pIeoqd
ATe1qr 1010sI( eaS[YD

T# Wa)] HondY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Meeting

Consent Agenda

Background:
The Board discussed possible changes to the meeting Agenda in September and October,

deciding to push through with a Consent Agenda in November.

Action:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees agrees to move to a Consent Agenda to
include meeting minutes, monthly operational checks, and monthly financial reports, The
Consent Agenda Approval will appear prior to the Agenda Approval, Ttems may be
removed from the Consent Agenda on the request of any board member, Removed items
may be taken up either immediately after the Consent Agenda or placed later on the
agenda by consensus of the Board. Items not removed may be approved by majority vote.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






6:45

6:50

7:35

7:55

8:00

8:15

NSk W=

9:00

9:10

9:15

9:20

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 14, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
¢ Meeting Minutes
e Operational Checks
» Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Strategic Plan Update (Brittany from Bridgeport Consulting)
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Consent Agenda

Discussion Items

At-Large Board Position

Board Officer and Committee Recommendations
2024 Calendar of Operations

2024 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Qutreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsca District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting ts usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways {o participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* Youmay address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Board Meeting -

At-Large Board Position

Discussion:

One of the two At-Large Board Positions is opening at the end of 2023, The position
must be held by a resident of one of the townships, as the other at-large position is
currently held by a City of Chelsea resident. The position is currently held by Wendy

Reinhardt of Sylvan Township, who was appointed to fill the final year of the position’s
term.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Board Meeting

Board Officers and Committee Recommendations

Discussion:

The Nominating Committee must make its recommendations for 2024 officers and
committee assignments. These recommendations can be discussed by the Board before
moving to Action in December.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Board Meeting

2024 Calendar of Operations

Discussion:

Discussion on the 2024 calendar of library operations and holidays. Election Day returns
to the list of holidays for 2024, as it is a National Election year. No staff in-service date
has been decided and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December,






11/8/2023
Chelsea District Library Board
2024  Chelsea District Library Governance
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays Appendix #1
Adopted: December 12, 2023

Regular Library Hours:
9:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday ﬁ%

Monday, January 1
Monday, February 19

Sunday, March 31

B g
= %s

Sunday, May 26 Sharedigystem NotAvailable]
Monday, May 27 [I\‘/f%@]orlﬁl%g%]\ .
i, LW "
Wednesday, June %ﬁ"’ﬁ‘**’%y [Junefgen g T
Co % ¢ : £ N
> e ko
Thursday, July 4 . . [Indeperigence Day]
s . ;3?% i.,{; “ )
Sunday, SEBTH “[Shtned Systém Not Available]
Mond ?% o : @%5 \ 4

-h s, Lab@rﬁ;v{éz

R

%geme’r"ﬁ

“|Election Day]

“?;% G, R
Wednesda?%% y " [Close at 5:00 PM]

wa

. |[Thanksgiving Day]
- [Day after Thanksgiving]

a8l
w

- 5{‘?&; :
Tuesday, December 24457 [Christmas Eve]
Wednesday, December 25 [Christmas Day]
Tuesday, December 31 [New Year's Eve]
TBD [Closed for Staff In-Service]

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Meeting

2024 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
Discussion on the dates for the 2024 board meetings. No retreat date has been determined
and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.






Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

Board Meetings 2024
Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

Governance

Appendix #2
Adopted: December 12, 2023

January 16, 2024
February 20, 2024
March 19, 2024
April 16, 2024
May 21, 2024

June 18, 2024

December 17 0

S

TBD Board Retr

, Secretary Date






Discussion Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee would like to discuss the process of the library director’s

annual review, which will be a closed session Action Item in December.






Discussion Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of
$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board should address every year
in December.






Discussion Item #7
Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 14, 2023 Meeting

Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Background:
A Strategic Plan update presentation occurred earlier this meeting and this is the Board’s opportunity

to further discuss the plan before it moves to Action next month,






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







MINUTES
COMMUNITY OUTREACH COMMITTEE

OCTOBER 17, 2023

COMMITTEE PRESENT: SUSAN LACKEY, GARY MUNCE, PATRICIA GARCIA

STAFF PRESENT; LORI CORYELL, VIRGINIA KRUEGER

Staff had asked the committee to consider how the Board could help promote the Library. A spirited
discussion ensued, with the following outcome:

1. Personal discussions are the best form of library promotion, and Board members are well suited
to these, as they are part of the communities they represent, and by virtue of their position as
Board members are credible voices for the Library.

2. All Board members should continue to attend Library events, and staff will continue to recognize
them at those events, This associates individuals with their Library roles,

3. Staff will provide Board with a quarterly list of those things they wish to have promoted, and the
target audiences for those promotions. Board members will identify people they know who are
influencers within those groups, and either reach out individually, or with Library staff as
appropriate to increase the staff reach into the community,

4. AsVirginia plans her 2024 calendar, she will consider adding a ‘resources at your library’ effort,

that promote non programmatic activities, such as the presence of key digital resources and/or
specialized collections,






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023
> g
Eco WOl oD S | 29
S§E EE| oE aE | BE
ESE OE| SE| =& [Hes
oo Q2o Lo 0 o O
oYo oo &} O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia 1/19/23
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







